FINANCE COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, July 30, 2019 - 10:00 AM
1000 Main Street, Cambria, CA 93428

AGENDA
A. CALLTO ORDER
B. ESTABLISH QUORUM
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss
or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.
Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be submitted to the
Committee Chairperson.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the June 11, 2019 Special Meeting
Minutes and June 25, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes

REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Discussion Regarding Final Budget submission Added
Late

B. Discussion Regarding 2017/18 Audit Status

C. Discussion Regarding Establishing an Ad Hoc Committee to
Review the Bartle Wells Associates Water, Sustainable Water
Facility & Sewer Tables & Charts Relative to the Proposition 218
Rate Study

D. Discussion Regarding Establishing an Ad Hoc Committee to work
with District Staff to Review the CCSD Fee Schedule and their
Effectiveness in Cost Recovery at Levels Currently Established



4. FUTURE AGENDAITEMS

A. Discussion of Information from the June California Financing
Coordinating Committee (CFCC) Funding Fair

5. ADJOURN



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE JUNE 11, 2019 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES AND JUNE 25,2019
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 1

REGULAR BUSINESS ITEM 3.A.

Discussion Regarding Final Budget submission 7

REGULAR BUSINESS ITEM 3.B.

DISCUSSION REGARDING 2017 /18 AUDIT STATUS

REGULAR BUSINESS ITEM 3.C.

DISCUSSION REGARDING ESTABLISHING AN AD HOC COMMITTEE TO REVIEW THE BARTLE WELLS
ASSOCIATES WATER, SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY & SEWER TABLES & CHARTS RELATIVE TO
THE PROPOSITION 218 RATE STUDY 60

REGULAR BUSINESS ITEM 3.D.

DISCUSSION REGARDING ESTABLISHING AN AD HOC COMMITTEE TO WORK WITH DISTRICT STAFF TO
REVIEW THE CCSD FEE SCHEDULE AND THEIR EFFECTIVENESS IN COST RECOVERY AT LEVELS
CURRENTLY ESTABLISHED 128

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 4.A.

DISCUSSION OF INFORMATION FROM THE JUNE CALIFORNIA FINANCING COORDINATING COMMITTEE
(CFCC) FuNDING FAIR 132



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, June 11, 2019 9:00 AM

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m.

Present: Chairman Steidel, Vice-chair Siegler, Committee members Corne, Maher, and
McDowell

Absent: Committee member Lee

Staff Present: Interim General Manager Paavo Ogren, Finance Director Pamela Duffield

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. REVIEW OF 2019/20 PRELIMINARY BUDGET AND CONSIDERATION
OF A RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Motion: The committee recommends the budget as presented with one change, to recognize the
Tyler Incode purchase will be made with funds encumbered during 2018/19, to the CCSD Board
with a commendation to Mr. Ogren and Mrs. Duffield for their excellent work.

Motion by: Vice-chair Siegler

Seconded by: Committee member Maher

The motion was approved 4-Ayes (Siegler, Maher, McDowell, Corne), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain
Absent - Lee

4. ADJOURN

Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 11:50 a.m.



Meeting Date: June 11, 2019




Proposed 2nd Tier Career Development Salary

By Monique Madrid

6/10/2019

This salary chart has been prepared in order to propose a salary schedule to assist in career path development for
two positions identified in the chart below. The two positions are considered to be on the same career track as
related to tasks and salary. it is desired that the level of responsiblity be close to that of the Water and Wastewater
Chief Plant Operators. Therefore, the preferred salary is close to but does not exceed the top salary step of the
Chief Plant Operator positions. It recommended the second level position start with the equivalent of salary step

"D" of the entry level position.

Management Analyst 1

Step A Step B Step C
Current Mgmt Analyst1 | $ 63,804 $ 66994 $ 70,344
73,861 S 77,554 S 81,432

s 73

Deputy District Clerk

Step A Step B Step C
Current Clerk 1 [s 63804 $ 66994 $ 70,344
Proposed Clerk 2 |s 7381 ¢ 77,554 S§ 81,432

Step D
S 73,861
S

Step D Step E
$ . 73861 S 77,554
S 85503 S 89,779

(1,650)

$  (1,650)

P:\Admin\0300 DISTRICT MANAGEMENT\302 BOARD MEETINGS\303 COMMISSIONS - COMMITTEES\303-17 Finance Standing Committee\2019\06 JUNE\June 11, 2019 Special Meeting\[2019 06 06 Draft

salary schedule for Career Paths.xlsx]Draft Tier 2



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:00 AM

1. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Steidel called the meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

Present: Chairman Steidel, Vice-chair Siegler, Committee members Marvin Corne, Dewayne
Lee, Mary Maher, and Cheryl McDowell

Staff Present: Finance Manager Pamela Duffield
2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration to Approve the May 14, 2019 Special Joint Meeting Minutes and
the May 28, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion: Approve the minutes of both meetings with corrections, if necessary, to arithmetic
errors on attached spreadsheets.

Motion by: Committee member Corne
Seconded by: Committee member Maher

The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Siegler, Lee, Maher, McDowell, Corne), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain

4, Regular Business

A. Discussion and Review of the Approved Budget Policy and Identify Areas for
Improvements or Additions to the Budget Process

A discussion was had regarding the budget policy and process.

B. Discussion and Consideration Regarding the Reserve Policy Developed by the Ad
Hoc Committee and Provide a Recommendation to the Board of Directors

Motion: Recommend forwarding the Reserve Policy to the Policy Committee, if necessary, for
review of format and to the Board of Directors with the following changes to paragraph a. of
the policy section:



e Replace “the lesser of $ and % of revenue” with “the lesser of $1,000 and
0.1% of revenue”

e Replace “will not exceed %" with “will not exceed 50%”
Further, the Ad Hoc committee is directed to draft a cover letter recommending the policy.
Motion by: Committee member Lee
Seconded by: Committee member Maher
The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Siegler, Lee, Maher, McDowell, Corne), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain

C. Discussion Regarding the Committee Bylaws Developed by the Policy Committee
and Recommendations to the Policy Committee

No Action

D. Discussion and Consideration Regarding Rescheduling the July 2019 Finance
Committee Meeting Date

Motion: Change the meeting date to July 30, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.
Motion by: Committee member Corne
Seconded by: Committee member McDowell

The motion was approved 5-Ayes (Siegler, Lee, Maher, McDowell, Corne), 0-Nays, 0-Abstain

E. Discussion to Identify Outstanding Business Items for the Finance Committee
No action taken. Potential areas for future discussion and consideration include: Interfund
loans, PERS, District fees, PG&E Turnkey review, Audit reports, Rate study assumptions, Mission

Country Disposal rate study and recommendations, Final Budget submission, New sources of
funding for unfunded activities.

5. Future Agenda Items

Final Budget submission, 2017/18 Audit status and results, 2018/19 Audit status

6. Adjourn

Chairman Steidel adjourned the meeting at 12:01 p.m.



6

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING SIGN-INSHEET

Meeting Date: June 25, 2019

Dﬂi{ W\/ﬁu {7 el

\
A(m S M.EEQMM««\

“7“771 %?\% TARMER

{%ESL Qacmém




CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

TO: Finance Committee AGENDA ITEM NO. 3A .

FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager
Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager

Meeting Date: July 30, 2019 Subject: Discussion and Consideration to Review the
Final Budget FY 2019/20 and Approve
Recommendations to Board of Directors

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Finance Committee discuss and review the 2019/20 final budget and approve
recommendations to the Board of Directors.

Summary:

The FY 2019/20 final budget is being presented to the Finance Committee prior to consideration by the
District Board of Directors on August 15, 2019. The purpose of the final budget is to include fund balances
and reserve designations and must be considered for approval before September 1, 2019.

Staff will also be reviewing the surplus or deficit of each fund ending in FY 2018/19, capital project and
encumbrance reserve designations requested to be carried forward from FY 2018/19 to FY 2019/20. A
summary by fund is listed below:

General Fund

The General Fund, consisting of Fire, Facilities & Resources, PROS and Administration, ended FY
2018/19 with an overall surplus of $105,535 and $76,049 is being requested in reserve designations for
a multi-year capital projects and contractual obligation.

Enterprise Funds

The Water Fund, consisting of Water, SWF and SWF Capital, ended FY 2018/19 with an overall
surplus of $756,422 and $227,186 is being requested in reserve designations for various multi-year
capital projects and contractual obligations.

The Wastewater Fund ended FY 2018/19 with an overall surplus of $219,057 and $44,257 is being
requested in reserve designations for various multi-year capital projects and contractual obligations.

Staff recommends the Finance Committee approve recommendations of the FY 2019/20 final budget
and reserve designations to the Board of Directors.

Attachments: 2019/20 Final Budget
Reserve Estimates









10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59

A | B C o] E [F] G H | J [K] L M N

1 |Cambria Community Services District

2 |Reserve Estimates - Cash Basis

3 |Final Budget Hearing - August 15, 2019

4
Bl Total

Enterprise
General Wastewater Water SWF Total Water (Ww &

5 Fund Fund Department  Operations  SWF Capital Fund Water) Total CCSD

6 RESERVES
]

8 |Cash in Bank per Audit at June 30, 2017 $ 3,756,351 S (584,228)| | $ (781,512) $ (341,595) $ 1,332,518 | $ 209,411 $ (374,817)| | $ 3,381,534
10 [Fiscal Year 2017/18 Estimated Increases / (Decreases) S (189,118)] | S (109,233)| | S 220,002 S (454,449) S (333,512)|$S (567,959)| | $ (677,192)| |S (866,310)
11|
1> [Estimated Cash Based Reserves at June 30, 2018 $3,567,233 | |$  (693,461)| | $ (561,510) $  (796,044) $ 999,006 | $ (358,548)| | $ (1,052,009) | $ 2,515,224
13
14 |Fiscal Year 2018/19 Estimates:

7]

Estimated Operating Surplus / (Deficit) based on

18 actual activity to 6/30/19 & encumbrance reserves S 29,486 | | S 219,057 | | $ 1,266,283 S (351,527) $ (158,334)| $ 756,422 | | S 975,479 S 1,004,965
20 |Estimated Cash Based Reserves at June 30, 2019 $ 3,596,719 S (474,404)| | $ 704,773 $ (1,147,571) $ 840,672 |$ 397,874 5 (76,530)| | $ 3,520,189
]

22 [Fiscal Year 2019/20 Final Budget

=]

24 Operating Surplus / (Deficit) $ 17,767 | | S -1|$ 195003 3 10,789 $ (138,609)|$ 67,183 | |$ 67,183 | |$ 84,950
[Z0)

>7 |Estimated Cash Based Reserves at June 30, 2020 $ 3,614,486 S (474,404)| | $ 899,776 $ (1,136,782) $ 702,063 | $ 465,057 5 (9,347)| | $ 3,605,139
[Z0 |

29

30 INTERFUND LOANS

o]

| 32 |Amounts per 6/30/2017 Audit $ 624493 | |$  (466,767) $ (157,726)| | ¢  (624,493)| | $ -
E

34 |Estimated Increase in Interfund Loans

=]

| 36| To eliminate negative cash balances at 6/30/2019 S 9,347 | | $ (474,404) S 465,057 | | S (9,347)| | $ -
| 37] FY 2019/20 Reserve Requirement per Prop 218 $ 173,000 S (173,000)| | S (173,000)| | $ -
38 |Total Estimate Increase in Interfund Loans $ 182,347 S (474,404) $ 292,057 $  (182,347)| | $ -
A

40

42 (June 30, 2020 Adjusted Cash Based Reserves (Estimated) $ 3,432,139 S - $ 173,000 | | $ 173,000 $ 3,605,139




Cambria Community
Services District

Water Rate Study
Tables & Charts

Revised Draft 7/5/18




61

Bi-Monthly Water Sales (ccf)

80,000

70,000

60,000

50,000

40,000

30,000

20,000

10,000

Cambria Community Services District
Historical Use per Bi-Monthly Billing Period

CCSD Declares
Stage 3 Water
Shortage Emergency

January 2014
__________________________________ Rate Penalties CCSD Reduces
Implemented to Stage 2
March 1, 2014 March 23, 2017

/ Rate Penalties Ended
Pre-Drought 3-Year Average February 18, 2016 /\/

Post-Drought 3-Year Average

2010/11

2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18




62

350,000

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

Cambria Community Services District
Annual Water Sales (hcf)

B Commercial
Vacation Rental
= Multi-Family

Pre-Drought Average

m Single Family

38% Decrease

Post-Drought Average

2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18

J




63

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

Cambria Community Services District
Annual Water Rate Revenues

1 Penalities/Surcharges

B Water Rate Revenues

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

2016/17

2017/18




64

Table 1
Cambria Community Services District
Current Water Rates

FIXED BI-MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGES

Equivalent Rate per

Fixed charge billed regardless of use Month Day
Residential (fixed charge per account) $27.58 $13.79 $0.45
Commercial (fixed charge per meter size)
Meter Size
5/8" or 3/4" $27.58 $13.79 $0.45
1" 68.95 34.48 1.13
1-1/2" 137.90 68.95 2.27
2" & Larger 275.80 137.90 4.53
WATER QUANTITY CHARGES

Billed based on metered water use (5/ccf)

Residential Charges

Tier Bi-Monthly Use
Tier 1 1-4ccf
Tier 2 5-16 ccf
Tier 3 > 16 ccf

Commercial Charges
Rate for All Water Use

Rate per ccf
$7.03
9.19
10.25

$9.19

Equivalent Rate Per

100 gallons 1 gallon
$S0.94 $0.009
1.23 0.012
1.37 0.014
$1.23 $0.012

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons

Note: Fixed Service Charges currently recover roughly 30% of total rate revenues
and Water Quantity Charges recover about 70% of total rate revenues.




65

Table 2
Cambria Community Services District
Water Accounts

Accounts by Customer Class

Customer Class Accounts Dwelling Units
Residential
Single Family Residential 3,367 3,367
Multi-Family Residential 135 228
Vacation Rental Units 264 264
Subtotal Residential 3,766 3,859
Commercial
5/8" or 3/4" 153
1" 23
1-1/2" 0
2" or larger 55
Subtotal 231

Total 3,997




66

Table 3
Cambria Community Services District
Historical Water Sales

JUL/AUG  SEPT/OCT NOV/DEC JAN/FEB MAR/APR MAY/JUN TOTAL % of Total
2012/13
Single Family Residential 39,245 33,670 26,508 27,062 28,921 35,973 191,379 66.5%
Multi-Family Residential 1,747 1,547 1,441 1,643 1,637 1,787 9,802 3.4%
Vacation Rental 4,123 2,909 2,168 2,293 2,368 3,163 17,024 5.9%
Commercial 15,393 11,969 9,398 9,552 10,881 12,464 69,657 24.2%
Total 60,508 50,095 39,515 40,550 43,807 53,387 287,862 100.0%
Change from prior year 19.2% 7.4% 0.4% -1.1% 8.1% 4.5% 6.9%
2013/14
Single Family Residential 39,814 29,734 25,664 22,727 14,206 14,560 146,705 64.1%
Multi-Family Residential 1,812 1,504 1,316 1,311 859 1,231 8,033 3.5%
Vacation Rental 4,459 2,831 2,301 2,114 1,316 1,396 14,417 6.3%
Commercial 11,123 12,523 8,948 10,659 8,340 8,292 59,885 26.1%
Total 57,208 46,592 38,229 36,811 24,721 25,479 229,040 100.0%
Change from prior year -5.5% -7.0% -3.3% -9.2% -43.6% -52.3% -20.4%
2014/15
Single Family Residential 16,556 15,042 14,339 14,274 16,283 14,820 91,314 58.1%
Multi-Family Residential 1,034 973 943 931 1,033 1,011 5,925 3.8%
Vacation Rental 2,143 1,402 1,266 1,233 1,317 1,376 8,737 5.6%
Commercial 10,160 10,553 6,719 7,021 8,166 8,456 51,075 32.5%
Total 29,893 27,970 23,267 23,459 26,799 25,663 157,051 100.0%
Change from prior year -47.7% -40.0% -39.1% -36.3% 8.4% 0.7% -31.4%
2015/16
Single Family Residential 16,896 17,060 15,902 15,244 16,590 19,307 100,999 58.2%
Multi-Family Residential 1,128 1,101 1,043 984 1,062 1,102 6,420 3.7%
Vacation Rental 1,870 1,676 1,312 1,262 1,313 1,706 9,139 5.3%
Commercial/Internal 14,506 9,018 7,928 7,123 8,454 9,897 56,926 32.8%
Total 34,400 28,855 26,185 24,613 27,419 32,012 173,484 100.0%
Change from prior year 15.1% 3.2% 12.5% 4.9% 2.3% 24.7% 10.5%
2016/17
Single Family Residential 20,531 17,436 17,182 15,905 16,194 20,829 108,077 60.8%
Multi-Family Residential 1,239 1,307 1,094 1,041 1,081 1,295 7,057 4.0%
Vacation Rental 2,207 1,541 1,312 1,236 1,160 1,699 9,155 5.2%
Commercial/Internal 10,109 8,938 8,568 8,310 7,828 9,643 53,396 30.1%
Total 34,086 29,222 28,156 26,492 26,263 33,466 177,685 100.0%
Change from prior year -0.9% 1.3% 7.5% 7.6% -4.2% 4.5% 2.4%
2017/18 estimated estimated
Single Family Residential 23,860 22,226 19,430 20,045 16,811 20,068 122,440 62.8%
Multi-Family Residential 1,330 1,201 1,140 1,282 1,068 1,199 7,220 3.7%
Vacation Rental 2,326 1,878 1,524 1,533 1,248 1,703 10,212 5.2%
Commercial/Internal 11,436 9,381 8,243 8,399 7,891 9,770 55,120 28.3%
Total 38,952 34,686 30,337 31,259 27,018 32,739 194,991 100.0%
Change from prior year 14.3% 18.7% 7.7% 18.0% 2.9% -2.2% 9.7%




67

Table 4

Cambria Community Services District
Water Use per Class & Meter Size

Meter Number of Number of Water Use  Bi-Mnthly Use Water Use Bi-Mnthly Use Water Use Bi-Mnthly Use
Size Accounts  Dwelling Units 2015/16 Per Account 2016/17 Per Account| Est.2017/18 Per Account
Residential
Single Family 3,367 3,367 100,999 5.0 108,077 5.3 122,440 6.1
Multi-Family 135 228 6,420 4.7 7,057 5.2 7,220 5.3
Vacation Rental Units 264 264 9,139 5.8 9,155 5.8 10,212 6.4
Total 3,766 3,859 116,558 5.0 124,289 5.4 139,871 6.0




68

Table 5

Cambria Community Services District

Water Rate Revenues by Billing Period

Jul/Aug Sep/Oct Nov/Dec Jan/Feb Mar/Apr May/Jun Total F/V%
2015/16
Water Rate Revenues
Fixed Service Charges $102,937 $102,730 $102,828 $102,864 $115,314 $115,127 $641,800 41.7%
Water Quantity Charges 124,569 116,095 101,617 92,773 211,292 249,393 895,739  58.3%
Adjustments (24) (56) (27) (122) (332)  (1,378) (1,939)
Total 227,482 218,769 204,418 195,515 326,274 363,142 1,535,600
Penalty/Surcharge 127,290 82,584 50,674 66,613 0 0 327,161
Adjustments (4,299) (51,049) (22,850) (33,962) (28,716) (9,617) (150,493)
Total 122,991 31,535 27,824 32,651 (28,716) (9,617) 176,668
Combined Total 350,473 250,304 232,242 228,166 297,558 353,525 1,712,268
2016/17
Water Rate Revenues
Fixed Service Charges 115,161 115,252 115,479 115,539 119,875 119,721 701,027 33.3%
Water Quantity Charges 271,877 226,322 217,595 203,642 210,247 272,132 1,401,815 66.7%
Adjustments 606 (7) (8) 0 171 (14) 806
Total 386,432 341,567 333,066 319,181 329,951 391,839 2,102,036
Increase: Rates Only 69.9% 56.1% 62.9% 63.3% 1.1% 7.9% 36.9%
2017/18
Water Rate Revenues Estimated
Fixed Service Charges 119,750 119,758 120,002 119,988 124,708 120,000 724,206 31.1%
Water Quantity Charges 319,637 282,878 244,809 253,233 224,615 280,000 1,605,172 68.9%
Adjustments (1,063) (741) (3,288) 539 0 0 (5,631)
Total 438,324 401,895 361,523 372,682 349,323 400,000 2,323,747

Increase: Rates Only

13.4%

17.7%

8.5%

16.8%

5.9%

2.1%

10.5%

Source: CCSD Bi-Monthly Billing Summaries.




69

Table 6

Cambria Community Services District 5-Year CIP Average (With Inflation): $953,000
Water Capital Improvement Projects 10-Year CIP Average (With Inflation): 716,000
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 Total
Capital Improvement Projects (Jan 2018 $)
Priority 1 234,000 239,000 294,000 214,000 214,000 214,000 - - - - 1,409,000
Priority 2 220,000 272,000 746,000 546,000 554,000 96,000 96,000 96,000 96,000 96,000 2,818,000
Priority 3* 50,000 100,000 150,000 280,000 155,000 80,000 180,000 846,000 30,000 30,000 1,901,000
Priority 4 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 100,000
Total 514,000 621,000 1,200,000 1,050,000 933,000 400,000 286,000 952,000 136,000 136,000 6,228,000
Capital Improvement Projects (With Cost Inflation)
Cost Inflation 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
Cost Inflator 1.030 1.061 1.093 1.126 1.159 1.194 1.230 1.267 1.305 1.344
Priority 1 241,000 254,000 321,000 241,000 248,000 256,000 - - - - 1,561,000
Priority 2 227,000 289,000 815,000 615,000 642,000 115,000 118,000 122,000 125,000 129,000 3,197,000
Priority 3 52,000 106,000 164,000 315,000 180,000 96,000 221,000 1,072,000 39,000 40,000 2,285,000
Priority 4 10,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 12,000 12,000 12,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 118,000
Total 530,000 660,000 1,311,000 1,182,000 1,082,000 479,000 351,000 1,207,000 177,000 182,000 7,161,000

* Potential future relining or replacement of water transmission main under S. Parks wetlands area deferred until years 6 - 8.




70

Table 7

Cambria Community Services District

New Staff Positions & Staffing Re-Allocations

Start Salaries & Allocation % Allocation $
FTEs Date Benefits Water SWF Sewer Admin Water SWF Sewer Admin
New Staff Positions
Wastewater Collection Syst. Operators 2 1/1/19 169,900 0% 0% 100% 0% 0 0 169,900 0
Water Operator I 1 1/1/19 91,900 100% 0% 0% 0% 91,900 0 0 0
Utility Manager 1 7/1/18 127,600 25% 25% 50% 0%| 31,900 31,900 63,800 0
Clerical Assistant 1 7/1/18 47,100 0% 0% 0% 100% 0 0 0 47,100
Subtotal 5 436,500 28.4% 7.3% 53.5% 10.8%| 123,800 31,900 233,700 47,100
Staffing Re-Allocations
SWF Chief Plant Operator 128,500 20% 80% 0% 0%| 25,700 102,800 0 0
Less Costs Included in FY18 Budget (130,000) 0% 100% 0% 0% 0 (130,000) 0 0
Administrative Technician IV 100,500 30% 50% 20% 0%| 30,150 50,250 20,100 0
Less Costs Included in FY18 Budget (100,500) 0% 0% 0% 100% 0 0 0 (100,500)
Subtotal (1,500) 55,850 23,050 20,100 (100,500)
Net Staffing Cost Increases 435,000 41.3% 12.6% 58.3%  -12.3%| 179,650 54,950 253,800 (53,400)




71

Table 8A Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase
Cambria Community Services District
Water Financial Projections

(0] 1 p 3 4 5
‘ 2017/18 ‘ 2018/19 ‘ 2019/20‘ 2020/21‘ 2021/22‘ 2022/23

Effective Date of Rate Increases Jan-1 Sept-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 32% 0% 0% 4% 4%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 1.25% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Water Fund Reserves $1,325,000 $1,588,000 $1,624,000 $1,728,000 $1,754,000 $1,771,000
REVENUES
Fixed Water Service Charges 728,000 907,000 980,000 987,000 1,020,000 1,061,000
Water Quantity Charges 1,620,000 1,986,000 2,173,000 2,196,000 2,269,000 2,360,000

Subtotal 2,348,000 2,893,000 3,153,000 3,183,000 3,289,000 3,421,000
Standby Availability 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000
Interest Income 17,000 24,000 32,000 35,000 35,000 35,000
Wait List Fees 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 20,000 0 0 0 0 0
Resource Conserv/Remodel Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Other: Acct Svcs/Admin/Late Fees 78,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000

Total Revenues 2,773,000 3,297,000 3,565,000 3,598,000 3,704,000 3,836,000
EXPENSES
Water System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 847,000 789,000 871,000 906,000 942,000 980,000
Additional Staffing Needs 0 135,000 187,000 194,000 202,000 210,000
Maintenance & Repair 255,000 279,000 290,000 302,000 314,000 327,000
Utilities 176,000 163,000 170,000 177,000 184,000 191,000
Professional Services 101,000 95,000 99,000 103,000 107,000 111,000
Services & Supplies/Other 59,000 91,000 95,000 99,000 103,000 107,000
Government Fees & Dues 60,000 60,000 62,000 64,000 67,000 70,000
Well Site Lease 39,000 40,000 42,000 44,000 46,000 48,000
Admin Overhead 909,000 909,000 945,000 983,000 1,022,000 1,063,000

Subtotal 2,446,000 2,561,000 2,761,000 2,872,000 2,987,000 3,107,000
Capital Improvement Projects 64,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

Total Expenses 2,510,000 3,261,000 3,461,000 3,572,000 3,687,000 3,807,000
Revenues Less Expenses 263,000 36,000 104,000 26,000 17,000 29,000
Ending Fund Reserves 1,588,000 1,624,000 1,728,000 1,754,000 1,771,000 1,800,000
Fund Rsrvs as % of O&M 65% 63% 63% 61% 59% 58%




72

Table 8A
Cambria Community Services District

Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase

Water Financial Projections

() 7 8 9 0]
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
Effective Date of Rate Increases July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 4% 4% 4% 3%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Water Fund Reserves $1,800,000 $1,817,000 $1,821,000 $1,839,000 $1,873,000
REVENUES
Fixed Water Service Charges 1,103,000 1,147,000 1,193,000 1,241,000 1,280,000
Water Quantity Charges 2,454,000 2,552,000 2,654,000 2,761,000 2,848,000
Subtotal 3,557,000 3,699,000 3,847,000 4,002,000 4,128,000
Standby Availability 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000
Interest Income 36,000 36,000 36,000 37,000 37,000
Wait List Fees 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 0 0 0 0 0
Resource Conserv/Remodel Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Other: Acct Svcs/Admin/Late Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 3,973,000 4,115,000 4,263,000 4,419,000 4,545,000
EXPENSES
Water System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 1,019,000 1,060,000 1,102,000 1,146,000 1,192,000
Additional Staffing Needs 218,000 227,000 236,000 245,000 255,000
Maintenance & Repair 340,000 354,000 368,000 383,000 398,000
Utilities 199,000 207,000 215,000 224,000 233,000
Professional Services 115,000 120,000 125,000 130,000 135,000
Services & Supplies/Other 111,000 115,000 120,000 125,000 130,000
Government Fees & Dues 73,000 76,000 79,000 82,000 85,000
Well Site Lease 50,000 52,000 54,000 56,000 58,000
Admin Overhead 1,106,000 1,150,000 1,196,000 1,244,000 1,294,000
Subtotal 3,231,000 3,361,000 3,495,000 3,635,000 3,780,000
Capital Improvement Projects 725,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000
Total Expenses 3,956,000 4,111,000 4,245,000 4,385,000 4,530,000
Revenues Less Expenses 17,000 4,000 18,000 34,000 15,000
Ending Fund Reserves 1,817,000 1,821,000 1,839,000 1,873,000 1,888,000
Fund Rsrvs as % of O&M 56% 54% 53% 52% 50%




73

Table 9A
Cambria Community Services District
Proposed Water Rates

Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase
No Change to Rate Structure

Current Proposed Water Rates Effective On or After
Water Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Rate Increase % 32% 0% 0% 4% 4%
FIXED WATER SERVICE CHARGES
Residential
Monthly Charge $13.79 $18.20 $18.20 $18.20 $18.93 $19.69
Bi-Monthly Charge 27.58 36.40 36.40 36.40 37.86 39.38
Commercial
Monthly Charge per Meter Size
5/8" or 3/4" $13.79 $18.20 $18.20 $18.20 $18.93 $19.69
1" 34.48 45.50 45.50 45.50 47.33 49.23
1-1/2" 68.95 91.00 91.00 91.00 94.65 98.45
2" & Larger 137.90 182.00 182.00 182.00 189.30 196.90
WATER QUANTITY CHARGES
Billed based on metered water use (S/ccf)
Residential Charges
Tier Bi-Monthly Monthly
Tier 1 First 4 ccf First 2 ccf $7.03 $9.28 $9.28 $9.28 $9.65 $10.04
Tier2 4.01-16ccf 2.01-8ccf 9.19 12.13 12.13 12.13 12.62 13.12
Tier 3 > 16 ccf > 8 ccf 10.25 13.53 13.53 13.52 14.05 14.60
Commercial Charges
Rate for All Water Use $9.19 $12.13 $12.13 $12.13 $12.62 $13.12

* Note: Fixed charge currently applies per account, not per residential dwelling unit.

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons




74

Table 10A
Cambria Community Services District
Water Rate Impacts

Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase

Bi-Monthly Est % of Current Projected Bi-Monthly Water Bills
Water Bills at Bi-Monthly Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Use (ccf) or Below Water Bill 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Single Family Residential Rate Impacts
Very Low Use 2 30% $41.64 $54.96 $54.96 $54.96 $57.16 $59.46
Monthly Equivalent 20.82 27.48 27.48 27.48 28.58 29.73
Low Use (Median) 4 50% 55.70 73.52 73.52 73.52 76.46 79.54
Monthly Equivalent 27.85 36.76 36.76 36.76 38.23 39.77
Moderate Use 6 70% 74.08 97.78 97.78 97.78 101.70 105.78
Monthly Equivalent 37.04 48.89 48.89 48.89 50.85 52.89
Mod-High Use 10 90% 110.84 146.30 146.30 146.30 152.18 158.26
Monthly Equivalent 55.42 73.15 73.15 73.15 76.09 79.13
Very High Use 20 99% 202.74 267.60 267.60 267.60 278.38 289.46
Monthly Equivalent 101.37 133.80 133.80 133.80 139.19 144.73
Sample Commercial Rate Impacts
Meter Size 5/8" or 3/4"
Very Low Use 2 $45.96 $60.66 $60.66 $60.66 $63.10 $65.62
Monthly Equivalent 22.98 30.33 30.33 30.33 31.55 32.81
Low Use 4 64.34 84.92 84.92 84.92 88.34 91.86
Monthly Equivalent 32.17 42.46 42.46 42.46 44.17 45.93
Moderate Use 10 119.48 157.70 157.70 157.70 164.06 170.58
Monthly Equivalent 59.74 78.85 78.85 78.85 82.03 85.29
Mod-High Use 20 211.38 279.00 279.00 279.00 290.26 301.78
Monthly Equivalent 105.69 139.50 139.50 139.50 145.13 150.89
High Use 40 395.18 521.60 521.60 521.60 542.66 564.18
Monthly Equivalent 197.59 260.80 260.80 260.80 271.33 282.09
Large Commercial, Meter Size 2"+
Mod-Low Use 50 735.30 $970.50 $970.50 $970.50 $1,009.60 $1,049.80
Monthly Equivalent 367.65 485.25 485.25 485.25 504.80 524.90
Mod-High Use 100 1,194.80 1,577.00 1,577.00 1,577.00 1,640.60 1,705.80
Monthly Equivalent 597.40 788.50 788.50 788.50 820.30 852.90
High Use 200 2,113.80 2,790.00 2,790.00 2,790.00 2,902.60 3,017.80
Monthly Equivalent 1,056.90 1,395.00 1,395.00 1,395.00 1,451.30 1,508.90




75

Table 8B Scenario B: Phased Approach
Cambria Community Services District 3-Year Phase-In to $700K Annual CIP Funding
Water Financial Projections

(0] 1 p 3 4 5
‘ 2017/18 ‘ 2018/19 ‘ 2019/20‘ 2020/21‘ 2021/22‘ 2022/23

Effective Date of Rate Increases Jan-1 Sept-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 15% 10% 5% 4% 4%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 1.25% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Water Fund Reserves $1,325,000 $1,502,000 $1,567,000 $1,606,000 $1,623,000 $1,657,000
REVENUES
Fixed Water Service Charges 728,000 818,000 928,000 985,000 1,026,000 1,067,000
Water Quantity Charges 1,620,000 1,805,000 2,061,000 2,192,000 2,283,000 2,375,000

Subtotal 2,348,000 2,623,000 2,989,000 3,177,000 3,309,000 3,442,000
Standby Availability 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000
Interest Income 17,000 23,000 31,000 32,000 32,000 33,000
Wait List Fees 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 20,000 0 0 0 0 0
Resource Conserv/Remodel Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Other: Acct Svcs/Admin/Late Fees 78,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000

Total Revenues 2,773,000 3,026,000 3,400,000 3,589,000 3,721,000 3,855,000
EXPENSES
Water System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 847,000 789,000 871,000 906,000 942,000 980,000
Additional Staffing Needs 0 135,000 187,000 194,000 202,000 210,000
Maintenance & Repair 255,000 279,000 290,000 302,000 314,000 327,000
Utilities 176,000 163,000 170,000 177,000 184,000 191,000
Professional Services 101,000 95,000 99,000 103,000 107,000 111,000
Services & Supplies/Other 59,000 91,000 95,000 99,000 103,000 107,000
Government Fees & Dues 60,000 60,000 62,000 64,000 67,000 70,000
Well Site Lease 39,000 40,000 42,000 44,000 46,000 48,000
Admin Overhead 909,000 909,000 945,000 983,000 1,022,000 1,063,000

Subtotal 2,446,000 2,561,000 2,761,000 2,872,000 2,987,000 3,107,000
Capital Improvement Projects 150,000 400,000 600,000 700,000 700,000 700,000

Total Expenses 2,596,000 2,961,000 3,361,000 3,572,000 3,687,000 3,807,000
Revenues Less Expenses 177,000 65,000 39,000 17,000 34,000 48,000
Ending Fund Reserves 1,502,000 1,567,000 1,606,000 1,623,000 1,657,000 1,705,000
Fund Rsrvs as % of O&M 61% 61% 58% 57% 55% 55%




76

Table 8B
Cambria Community Services District
Water Financial Projections

Scenario B: Phased Approach

3-Year Phase-In to $700K Annual CIP Funding

() 7 8 9 0]
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
Effective Date of Rate Increases July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 4% 4% 4% 3%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Water Fund Reserves $1,705,000 $1,718,000 $1,744,000 $1,786,000 $1,844,000
REVENUES
Fixed Water Service Charges 1,110,000 1,155,000 1,201,000 1,249,000 1,288,000
Water Quantity Charges 2,470,000 2,568,000 2,671,000 2,778,000 2,866,000
Subtotal 3,580,000 3,723,000 3,872,000 4,027,000 4,154,000
Standby Availability 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000
Interest Income 34,000 34,000 35,000 36,000 37,000
Wait List Fees 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 0 0 0 0 0
Resource Conserv/Remodel Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Other: Acct Svcs/Admin/Late Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 3,994,000 4,137,000 4,287,000 4,443,000 4,571,000
EXPENSES
Water System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 1,019,000 1,060,000 1,102,000 1,146,000 1,192,000
Additional Staffing Needs 218,000 227,000 236,000 245,000 255,000
Maintenance & Repair 340,000 354,000 368,000 383,000 398,000
Utilities 199,000 207,000 215,000 224,000 233,000
Professional Services 115,000 120,000 125,000 130,000 135,000
Services & Supplies/Other 111,000 115,000 120,000 125,000 130,000
Government Fees & Dues 73,000 76,000 79,000 82,000 85,000
Well Site Lease 50,000 52,000 54,000 56,000 58,000
Admin Overhead 1,106,000 1,150,000 1,196,000 1,244,000 1,294,000
Subtotal 3,231,000 3,361,000 3,495,000 3,635,000 3,780,000
Capital Improvement Projects 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000
Total Expenses 3,981,000 4,111,000 4,245,000 4,385,000 4,530,000
Revenues Less Expenses 13,000 26,000 42,000 58,000 41,000
Ending Fund Reserves 1,718,000 1,744,000 1,786,000 1,844,000 1,885,000
Fund Rsrvs as % of O&M 53% 52% 51% 51% 50%




77

Table 9B
Cambria Community Services District
Proposed Water Rates

Scenario B: Phased Approach
3-Year Phase-In to $700K Annual CIP Funding
No Change to Rate Structure

Current Proposed Water Rates Effective On or After
Water Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Rate Increase % 15% 10% 5% 4% 4%
FIXED WATER SERVICE CHARGES
Residential
Monthly Charge $13.79 $15.86 $17.45 $18.32 $19.05 $19.81
Bi-Monthly Charge 27.58 31.72 34.90 36.64 38.10 39.62
Commercial
Monthly Charge per Meter Size
5/8" or 3/4" $13.79 $15.86 $17.45 $18.32 $19.05 $19.81
1" 34.48 39.65 43.63 45.80 47.63 49.53
1-1/2" 68.95 79.30 87.25 91.60 95.25 99.05
2" & Larger 137.90 158.60 174.50 183.20 190.50 198.10
WATER QUANTITY CHARGES
Billed based on metered water use (S/ccf)
Residential Charges
Tier Bi-Monthly Monthly
Tier 1 First 4 ccf First 2 ccf $7.03 $8.08 $8.89 $9.33 $9.70 $10.09
Tier2 4.01-16ccf 2.01-8ccf 9.19 10.57 11.63 12.21 12.70 13.21
Tier 3 > 16 ccf > 8 ccf 10.25 11.79 12.97 13.61 14.14 14.70
Commercial Charges
Rate for All Water Use $9.19 $10.57 $11.63 $12.21 $12.70 $13.21

* Note: Fixed charge currently applies per account, not per residential dwelling unit.

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons




Table 10B Scenario B: Phased Approach
Cambria Community Services District 3-Year Phase-In to $700K Annual CIP Funding
Water Rate Impacts

Bi-Monthly Est % of Current Projected Bi-Monthly Water Bills

Water Bills at Bi-Monthly Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Use (ccf) or Below Water Bill 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Single Family Residential Rate Impacts
Very Low Use 2 30% $41.64 $47.88 $52.68 $55.30 $57.50 $59.80
Monthly Equivalent 20.82 23.94 26.34 27.65 28.75 29.90
Low Use (Median) 4 50% 55.70 64.04 70.46 73.96 76.90 79.98
Monthly Equivalent 27.85 32.02 35.23 36.98 38.45 39.99
Moderate Use 6 70% 74.08 85.18 93.72 98.38 102.30 106.40
Monthly Equivalent 37.04 42.59 46.86 49.19 51.15 53.20
Mod-High Use 10 90% 110.84 127.46 140.24 147.22 153.10 159.24
Monthly Equivalent 55.42 63.73 70.12 73.61 76.55 79.62
Very High Use 20 99% 202.74 233.16 256.54 269.32 280.10 291.34
Monthly Equivalent 101.37 116.58 128.27 134.66 140.05 145.67

Sample Commercial Rate Impacts
Meter Size 5/8" or 3/4"

Very Low Use 2 $45.96 $52.86 $58.16 $61.06 $63.50 $66.04
Monthly Equivalent 22.98 26.43 29.08 30.53 31.75 33.02
Low Use 4 64.34 74.00 81.42 85.48 88.90 92.46
Monthly Equivalent 32.17 37.00 40.71 42.74 44.45 46.23
Moderate Use 10 119.48 137.42 151.20 158.74 165.10 171.72
Monthly Equivalent 59.74 68.71 75.60 79.37 82.55 85.86
Mod-High Use 20 211.38 243.12 267.50 280.84 292.10 303.82
Monthly Equivalent 105.69 121.56 133.75 140.42 146.05 151.91
High Use 40 395.18 454,52 500.10 525.04 546.10 568.02
Monthly Equivalent 197.59 227.26 250.05 262.52 273.05 284.01

Large Commercial, Meter Size 2"+

Mod-Low Use 50 735.30 $845.70 $930.50 $976.90 $1,016.00 $1,056.70
Monthly Equivalent 367.65 422.85 465.25 488.45 508.00 528.35
Mod-High Use 100 1,194.80 1,374.20 1,512.00 1,587.40 1,651.00 1,717.20
Monthly Equivalent 597.40 687.10 756.00 793.70 825.50 858.60
High Use 200 2,113.80 2,431.20 2,675.00 2,808.40 2,921.00 3,038.20

Monthly Equivalent 1,056.90 1,215.60 1,337.50 1,404.20 1,460.50 1,519.10




79

-

~
Scenario B: Phased A h . . . . .
cenario B: Fhased fpproac Cambria Community Services District
Typical Monthly Residential Water Charges
$70
$60 -
Projected
$50 - j
49.19
1993 Bill + 4.18% Escalation -
$40 -
$30 -
Szo — ”“—o——’
18.14 19.12
16.30 16.30 16.30 17-20 i )
Monthly Residential Charges
S$10 - 11.91
45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
35 ,5 25 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Monthly Use per Typical Home (ccf)
$0 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2002
2003
2004
2007
2008
2009

2001
2005
2006
2010
2011
2012
2013

2014




80

Table 8C
Cambria Community Services District

Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In
3-Year Phase-In to $500K Annual CIP Funding

Water Financial Projections

(0] 1 p 3 4 5
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20‘ 2020/21‘ 2021/22‘ 2022/23
Effective Date of Rate Increases Jan-1 Sept-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 10% 8% 6% 6% 6%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 1.25% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Water Fund Reserves $1,325,000 $1,502,000 $1,588,000 $1,657,000 S1,706,000 $1,722,000
REVENUES
Fixed Water Service Charges 728,000 793,000 875,000 933,000 989,000 1,048,000
Water Quantity Charges 1,620,000 1,751,000 1,943,000 2,075,000 2,200,000 2,332,000
Subtotal 2,348,000 2,544,000 2,818,000 3,008,000 3,189,000 3,380,000
Standby Availability 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000
Interest Income 17,000 23,000 32,000 33,000 34,000 34,000
Wait List Fees 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 20,000 0 0 0 0 0
Resource Conserv/Remodel Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Other: Acct Svcs/Admin/Late Fees 78,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 2,773,000 2,947,000 3,230,000 3,421,000 3,603,000 3,794,000
EXPENSES
Water System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 847,000 789,000 871,000 906,000 942,000 980,000
Additional Staffing Needs 0 135,000 187,000 194,000 202,000 210,000
Maintenance & Repair 255,000 279,000 290,000 302,000 314,000 327,000
Utilities 176,000 163,000 170,000 177,000 184,000 191,000
Professional Services 101,000 95,000 99,000 103,000 107,000 111,000
Services & Supplies/Other 59,000 91,000 95,000 99,000 103,000 107,000
Government Fees & Dues 60,000 60,000 62,000 64,000 67,000 70,000
Well Site Lease 39,000 40,000 42,000 44,000 46,000 48,000
Admin Overhead 909,000 909,000 945,000 983,000 1,022,000 1,063,000
Subtotal 2,446,000 2,561,000 2,761,000 2,872,000 2,987,000 3,107,000
Capital Improvement Projects 150,000 300,000 400,000 500,000 600,000 650,000
Total Expenses 2,596,000 2,861,000 3,161,000 3,372,000 3,587,000 3,757,000
Revenues Less Expenses 177,000 86,000 69,000 49,000 16,000 37,000
Ending Fund Reserves 1,502,000 1,588,000 1,657,000 1,706,000 1,722,000 1,759,000
Fund Rsrvs as % of O&M 61% 62% 60% 59% 58% 57%




81

Table 8C
Cambria Community Services District

Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In
3-Year Phase-In to $500K Annual CIP Funding

Water Financial Projections

() 7 8 9 0]
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
Effective Date of Rate Increases July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 5% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Water Fund Reserves $1,759,000 $1,797,000 $1,804,000 $1,825,000 $1,861,000
REVENUES
Fixed Water Service Charges 1,102,000 1,148,000 1,194,000 1,242,000 1,291,000
Water Quantity Charges 2,452,000 2,554,000 2,656,000 2,762,000 2,873,000
Subtotal 3,554,000 3,702,000 3,850,000 4,004,000 4,164,000
Standby Availability 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000 178,000
Interest Income 35,000 36,000 36,000 37,000 37,000
Wait List Fees 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000 62,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 0 0 0 0 0
Resource Conserv/Remodel Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Other: Acct Svcs/Admin/Late Fees 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 3,969,000 4,118,000 4,266,000 4,421,000 4,581,000
EXPENSES
Water System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 1,019,000 1,060,000 1,102,000 1,146,000 1,192,000
Additional Staffing Needs 218,000 227,000 236,000 245,000 255,000
Maintenance & Repair 340,000 354,000 368,000 383,000 398,000
Utilities 199,000 207,000 215,000 224,000 233,000
Professional Services 115,000 120,000 125,000 130,000 135,000
Services & Supplies/Other 111,000 115,000 120,000 125,000 130,000
Government Fees & Dues 73,000 76,000 79,000 82,000 85,000
Well Site Lease 50,000 52,000 54,000 56,000 58,000
Admin Overhead 1,106,000 1,150,000 1,196,000 1,244,000 1,294,000
Subtotal 3,231,000 3,361,000 3,495,000 3,635,000 3,780,000
Capital Improvement Projects 700,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000
Total Expenses 3,931,000 4,111,000 4,245,000 4,385,000 4,530,000
Revenues Less Expenses 38,000 7,000 21,000 36,000 51,000
Ending Fund Reserves 1,797,000 1,804,000 1,825,000 1,861,000 1,912,000
Fund Rsrvs as % of O&M 56% 54% 52% 51% 51%




82

Table 9C
Cambria Community Services District
Proposed Water Rates

Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In
3-Year Phase-In to S500K Annual CIP Funding
No Change to Rate Structure

Current Proposed Water Rates Effective On or After
Water Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Rate Increase % 10% 8% 6% 6% 6%
FIXED WATER SERVICE CHARGES
Residential
Monthly Charge $13.79 $15.17 $16.38 $17.36 $18.40 $19.50
Bi-Monthly Charge 27.58 30.34 32.76 34.72 36.80 39.00
Commercial
Monthly Charge per Meter Size
5/8" or 3/4" $13.79 $15.17 $16.38 $17.36 $18.40 $19.50
1" 34.48 37.93 40.95 43.40 46.00 48.75
1-1/2" 68.95 75.85 81.90 86.80 92.00 97.50
2" & Larger 137.90 151.70 163.80 173.60 184.00 195.00
WATER QUANTITY CHARGES
Billed based on metered water use (S/ccf)
Residential Charges
Tier Bi-Monthly Monthly
Tier 1 First 4 ccf First 2 ccf $7.03 $7.73 $8.35 $8.85 $9.38 $9.94
Tier2 4.01-16ccf 2.01-8ccf 9.19 10.11 10.92 11.58 12.27 13.01
Tier 3 > 16 ccf > 8 ccf 10.25 11.28 12.18 12.90 13.66 14.47
Commercial Charges
Rate for All Water Use $9.19 $10.11 $10.92 S$11.58 $12.27 $13.01

* Note: Fixed charge currently applies per account, not per residential dwelling unit.

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons




Table 10C Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In
Cambria Community Services District 3-Year Phase-In to $500K Annual CIP Funding
Water Rate Impacts

Bi-Monthly Est % of Current Projected Bi-Monthly Water Bills

Water Bills at Bi-Monthly Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Use (ccf) or Below Water Bill 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Single Family Residential Rate Impacts
Very Low Use 2 30% $41.64 $45.80 $49.46 $52.42 $55.56 $58.88
Monthly Equivalent 20.82 22.90 24.73 26.21 27.78 29.44
Low Use (Median) 4 50% 55.70 61.26 66.16 70.12 74.32 78.76
Monthly Equivalent 27.85 30.63 33.08 35.06 37.16 39.38
Moderate Use 6 70% 74.08 81.48 88.00 93.28 98.86 104.78
Monthly Equivalent 37.04 40.74 44.00 46.64 49.43 52.39
Mod-High Use 10 90% 110.84 121.92 131.68 139.60 147.94 156.82
Monthly Equivalent 55.42 60.96 65.84 69.80 73.97 78.41
Very High Use 20 99% 202.74 223.02 240.88 255.40 270.64 286.92
Monthly Equivalent 101.37 111.51 120.44 127.70 135.32 143.46

Sample Commercial Rate Impacts
Meter Size 5/8" or 3/4"

Very Low Use 2 $45.96 $50.56 $54.60 $57.88 $61.34 $65.02
Monthly Equivalent 22.98 25.28 27.30 28.94 30.67 32.51
Low Use 4 64.34 70.78 76.44 81.04 85.88 91.04
Monthly Equivalent 32.17 35.39 38.22 40.52 42.94 45.52
Moderate Use 10 119.48 131.44 141.96 150.52 159.50 169.10
Monthly Equivalent 59.74 65.72 70.98 75.26 79.75 84.55
Mod-High Use 20 211.38 232.54 251.16 266.32 282.20 299.20
Monthly Equivalent 105.69 116.27 125.58 133.16 141.10 149.60
High Use 40 395.18 434.74 469.56 497.92 527.60 559.40
Monthly Equivalent 197.59 217.37 234.78 248.96 263.80 279.70

Large Commercial, Meter Size 2"+

Mod-Low Use 50 735.30 $808.90 $873.60 $926.20 $981.50 $1,040.50
Monthly Equivalent 367.65 404.45 436.80 463.10 490.75 520.25
Mod-High Use 100 1,194.80 1,314.40 1,419.60 1,505.20 1,595.00 1,691.00
Monthly Equivalent 597.40 657.20 709.80 752.60 797.50 845.50
High Use 200 2,113.80 2,325.40 2,511.60 2,663.20 2,822.00 2,992.00

Monthly Equivalent 1,056.90 1,162.70 1,255.80 1,331.60 1,411.00 1,496.00




84

Table 11
Cambria Community Services District
Summary of Water Rate Scenarios

Sept-1 July-1 July-1
2018 2019 2020
A) Front-Load Increase
Rate Increase % 32% 0% 0%
CIP Funding $700,000 $700,000 $700,000
B) Phased Approach
Rate Increase % 15% 10% 5%
CIP Funding $400,000 $600,000 $700,000
C) Reduced Phase-In
Rate Increase % 10% 8% 6%
CIP Funding $300,000 $400,000 $500,000




Cambria Community
Services District

Sustainable Water Facility Rates
Tables & Charts

Revised Draft 7/5/18




86

Table 1
Cambria Community Services District
Current Sustainable Water Facility Charges

FIXED BI-MONTHLY METER CHARGES

Single Family Residences Bi-Monthly Charge’ Monthly Equivalent
Bi-monthly charge per residential dwelling unit $13.00 56.50
All Other Accounts

Bi-monthly charge based on water meter size

Meter Size Demand Ratio’

5/8-inch or 3/4-inch 2.00 $26.00 $13.00
1-inch 3.33 43.33 21.67
1-1/2-inch 6.67 86.67 43.34
2-inch or larger 10.67 138.67 69.34
WATER QUANTITY CHARGES

Charge per unit (ccf) of metered water use 3

A. Ongoing Water Quantity Charge

For emergency water supply project facility cost recovery Charge per Equivalent Rate
Rate Tier Bi-Monthly Water Use in Tier Unit {ccf!3 per 100 gallons
Tier 1 1-4ccf $1.50 50.20
Tier 2 5-16 ccf 3.00 0.40
Tier 3 >16 ccf 4.50 0.60
B. Emergency Water Supply Project Operating Charge

Only charged during periods of anticipated operation Charge per

Rate Tier Bi-Monthly Water Use in Tier Unit (ccf)’

Tier 1 1-4ccf $1.50 50.20
Tier 2 5-16 ccf 3.00 0.40
Tier 3 >16 ccf 5.00 0.67

1 CCSD currently bills customers once every two months.

2 Demand ratio based on analysis of water billing data and standard meter capacities.

3 A unit equals one ccf “hundred cubic feet;” a hundred cubic feet of water is 748 gallons.




87

Table 2
Cambria Community Services District

Sustainable Water Facility Rate Revenues by Billing Period

Jul/Aug  Sep/Oct Nov/Dec Jan/Feb Mar/Apr May/Jun Total F/V%
Sustainable Water Facility 2015/16
SWF Base 62,079 62,344 62,098 62,218 61,455 61,598 371,792 44.5%
SWF Usage 83,654 79,869 71,072 66,125 74,753 88,395 463,868 55.5%
Adjustments 581 (24) 0 8 310 (15) (922)
Total 145,152 142,189 133,170 128,351 135,898 149,978 834,738
Sustainable Water Facility 2016/17
SWF Base 61,585 61,559 61,559 61,559 61,559 61,559 369,380 43.0%
SWF Usage 97,713 80,307 76,385 71,489 70,675 93,693 490,262 57.0%
Adjustments 435 0 (6) (62) (11) (514)
Total 158,863 141,866 137,938 133,048 132,172 155,241 859,128
Sustainable Water Facility 2017/18 (Est.) Estimated  Estimated
SWF Base 61,559 61,559 61,323 61,314 61,500 61,500 368,755 39.3%
SWEF Usage 112,448 97,166 83,061 86,200 85,000 105,000 568,875 60.7%
Adjustments (465) (355) (10,972) (1,701) (13,493)
Total 173,542 158,370 133,412 145,813 146,500 166,500 924,137




88

Table 3
Cambria Community Services District
SWF Capital Improvement Projects

5-Year CIP Average (With Inflation):
10-Year CIP Average (With Inflation):

164,000
333,000

2018/19 2019/20

2022/23

2025/26  2026/27 2027/28

Total

SWF Projects (Jan 2018 $)

2,000

150,000

435,000
93,000
104,000
2,200,000

Priority 1 390,000 45,000
Priority 2 25,000 52,000
Priority 3 - 104,000
Potential Treatment Facilities

Total 415,000 201,000

152,000

2,832,000

SWF Projects (With Cost Inflation)

3%
1.159

2,000

174,000

2,000 2,000 2,000
2,000 2,000 2,000

3% 3% 3%
1.267 1.305 1.344
3,000 3,000 3,000

450,000
100,000
110,000
2,669,000

Cost Inflation 3% 3%
Cost Inflator 1.030 1.061
Priority 1 402,000 48,000
Priority 2 26,000 55,000
Priority 3 - 110,000
Potential Treatment Facilities

Total 428,000 213,000

176,000

3,000 3,000 3,000

3,329,000




89

Table 4
Cambria Community Services District
SWF Additional Costs During Operation

Incremental O&M Expenses During Operation

$350/6kgal truckload, 3 loads/day, 5 days/week
$220/day, 5 days/week
20 days x 18,000 gallons/day, $0.12 per gallon

Monthly 2-Months Notes
Brine Hauling 21,000 42,000
Semi-Tractor Rental 4,000 8,000
Brine Disposal 43,000 86,000
Additional Lab Costs 11,000 22,000
Additional Electricity 4,000 8,000

Total 83,000 166,000




90

Table 5
Cambria Community Services District
SWEF Financial Projections

Revised CIP dated 6-18-18

Assumes 2 months of SWF operation per year starting 2019/20

Current operating rate surcharges eliminated & rolled into year-round rates

0 1 p 3 4 5
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/ 22‘ 2022/23
Effective Date of Rate Increases Sept-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 16% 14% 12% 5% 5%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 1.25% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning SWF Fund Reserves SO ($333,000) ($351,000) ($408,000) ($438,000) ($460,000)
REVENUES
Fixed SWF Service Charges 369,000 395,000 456,000 513,000 545,000 572,000
SWF Quantity Charges 555,000 614,000 716,000 808,000 857,000 900,000
Subtotal 924,000 1,009,000 1,172,000 1,321,000 1,402,000 1,472,000
Interest Income 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 924,000 1,009,000 1,172,000 1,321,000 1,402,000 1,472,000
Projected $500K Interfund Loan 225,000 250,000
EXPENSES
SWEF Base Operations
Salaries & Benefits 130,000 196,000 204,000 212,000 220,000 229,000
Additional Staffing 0 55,000 57,000 59,000 61,000 63,000
Other Operating Expenses 395,000 130,000 135,000 140,000 146,000 152,000
Subtotal 525,000 381,000 396,000 411,000 427,000 444,000
Add'l O&M During Operations Assumes 2 months of operation every year
Brine Hauling & Disposal, Lab, Electricity 0 173,000 180,000 187,000 194,000
Debt Service
2014 TBP Loan 660,000 660,000 660,000 660,000 660,000 660,000
Interfund Loan Repayment (subordinate) 0 0 0 50,000 100,000 100,000
Subtotal 660,000 660,000 660,000 710,000 760,000 760,000
Capital/Non-Operating
Capital Improvement Projects 0 175,000 250,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Performance Bond 72,000 36,000 - - - -
Total Expenses 1,257,000 1,252,000 1,479,000 1,351,000 1,424,000 1,448,000
Revenues Less Expenses (333,000) (18,000) (57,000) (30,000) (22,000) 24,000
Ending Fund Reserves (333,000) (351,000) (408,000) (438,000) (460,000) (436,000)
Fund Reserves as % of O&M+Debt -28% -34% -39% -39% -39% -36%
Debt Service Coverage (SWF Only) 0.60 0.95 1.18 1.38 1.48 1.56




91

Table 5
Cambria Community Services District
SWEF Financial Projections

6 7 8 9 10
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
Effective Date of Rate Increases July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 2% 2% 0% 0% 0%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Water Sales % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning SWF Fund Reserves ($436,000) ($402,000) ($365,000) ($300,000) ($264,000)
REVENUES
Fixed SWF Service Charges 586,000 598,000 600,000 600,000 600,000
SWF Quantity Charges 922,000 940,000 944,000 944,000 944,000
Subtotal 1,508,000 1,538,000 1,544,000 1,544,000 1,544,000
Interest Income 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 1,508,000 1,538,000 1,544,000 1,544,000 1,544,000

Projected $500K Interfund Loan

EXPENSES

SWEF Base Operations

Salaries & Benefits 238,000 248,000 258,000 268,000 279,000

Additional Staffing 66,000 69,000 72,000 75,000 78,000

Other Operating Expenses 158,000 164,000 171,000 178,000 185,000
Subtotal 462,000 481,000 501,000 521,000 542,000

Add'l O&M During Operations

Brine Hauling & Disposal, Lab, Electricity 202,000 210,000 218,000 227,000 236,000

Debt Service

2014 TBP Loan 660,000 660,000 660,000 660,000 660,000

Interfund Loan Repayment (subordinate) 100,000 100,000 50,000 0 0
Subtotal 760,000 760,000 710,000 660,000 660,000

Capital/Non-Operating
Capital Improvement Projects 50,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 100,000
Performance Bond - - - - -

Total Expenses 1,474,000 1,501,000 1,479,000 1,508,000 1,538,000
Revenues Less Expenses 34,000 37,000 65,000 36,000 6,000
Ending Fund Reserves (402,000) (365,000) (300,000) (264,000) (258,000)
Fund Reserves as % of O&M+Debt -33% -29% -25% -22% -21%

Debt Service Coverage (SWF Only) 1.58 1.60 1.58 1.55 1.52




Table 6
Cambria Community Services District
Water Meter Equivalents

Customer Class Accounts Meter Ratio Meter Equivalents

Residential 3,766 1.0 3,766.0

Commercial

5/8" or 3/4" 153 1.0 153.0

1" 23 2.5 57.5

1-1/2" 0 5.0 0.0

2" or larger 55 10.0 550.0
Subtotal 231 760.5

Total 3,997 4,526.5




93

Table 7
Cambria Community Services District
Sustainable Water Facility Cost Allocation

2020/21 Cost Allocation % Cost Allocation $
Expenses Fixed Usage Fixed Usage
SWEF Base Operations
Salaries & Benefits $212,000 50% 50% $106,000 $106,000
Additional Staffing 59,000 50% 50% 29,500 29,500
Other Operating 140,000 25% 75% 35,000 105,000
Subtotal 411,000 41% 59% 170,500 240,500
Add'l O&M During Operations
Brine Hauling & Disposal, Lab, Ele 180,000 0% 100% 0 180,000
Debt Service
2014 TBP Loan 660,000 50% 50% 330,000 330,000
Interfund Loan Repayment 50,000 50% 50% 25,000 25,000
Subtotal 710,000 50% 50% 355,000 355,000
Capital/Non-Operating
Capital Improvement Projects 50,000 50% 50% 25,000 25,000
Total Expenses 1,351,000 41% 59% 550,500 800,500
Fund Reserve Contribution 0 0% 0% 0 0
Subtotal 1,351,000 41% 59% 550,500 800,500




94

Table 8
Cambria Community Services District
SWF Fixed Charge Derivation

SWF Fixed Cost Allocation 2020/21

Meter Equivalents

Annual Charge per Meter Equivalent

Monthly Charge per Meter Equivalent

$550,500
4,526.5
$121.62

$10.13




95

Table 9

Cambria Community Services District
Cost Attribution to Tiered Water Rates 2020/21

Usage Rate Cost Recovery %

SWEF Tiered Rate Attribution %

SWF Tiered Rate Attribution $

Projected Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Total Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Total
2020/21 % S 1-4 ccf 5-16 ccf >16 ccf 1-4 ccf 5-16 ccf  >16 ccf
Projected Water Sales per Tier 2020/21 77,500 70,000 47,000 194,500
Attribution of Costs Allocated to Usage-Based Rate Recovery
More costs attributed to use in higher tiers driving need for the SWF facility & operations.
Cost Recovery % of Water Use In Tier 33.3% 66.7%  100.0%
Cost Recovery % x Projected Water Sales in Tier 25,833 46,667 47,000 119,500
Weighted Cost Attribution to Tier 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0%
EXPENSES
Operating & Maintenance
SWEF Base Operations
Salaries & Benefits $212,000 50% 106,000 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0%| $22,915 $41,395 S$41,690 $106,000
Additional Staffing 59,000 50% 29,500 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0% 6,377 11,520 11,603 29,500
Other Operating 140,000 75% 105,000 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0%| 22,699 41,004 41,297 105,000
Subtotal 411,000 59% 240,500 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0%| 51,991 93,919 94,590 240,500
Add'l| O&M During Operations
Brine Hauling & Disposal, Lab, Electricity 180,000 100% 180,000 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0% 38,912 70,293 70,795 180,000
Debt Service
2014 TBP Loan 660,000 50% 330,000 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0% 71,339 128,870 129,791 330,000
Interfund Loan Repayment 50,000 50% 25,000 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0% 5,404 9,763 9,833 25,000
Subtotal 710,000 50% 355,000 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0%| 76,743 138,633 139,623 355,000
Capital/Non-Operating
Capital Improvement Projects 50,000 50% 25,000 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0% 5,404 9,763 9,833 25,000
Total Expenses 1,351,000 59% 800,500 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0%| 173,051 312,608 314,841 800,500
Fund Reserve Contribution 77(:7;707,999) 777777 0% 0 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0% 0 0 0 0
Total Cost Recovery 1,321,000 61% 800,500 21.6% 39.1% 39.3% 100.0%| 173,051 312,608 314,841 800,500
Net Revenue Recovery from Tiers $173,051 $312,608 $314,841  $800,500
Projected Water Sales per Tier 77,500 70,000 47,000 194,500
Rate per Unit ($/ccf) $2.23 $4.47 $6.70




96

Table 10
Cambria Community Services District
Projected Sustainable Water Facility Charges

Proposed SWF Charges Effective On or After

Current Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

Target Overall Rate Increase % 16% 14% 12% 5% 5%
FIXED BI-MONTHLY METER CHARGES

Single Family Residences

Monthly charge $6.50 $7.93 $9.04 $10.13 10.64 S11.17
Bi-monthly charge 13.00 15.86 18.08 20.26 21.28 22.34
All Other Accounts

Monthly charge based on water meter size

Meter Size Water Demand Ratio Transition to same meter ratios as water rates

5/8 or 3/4-inch 1.00 $13.00 $7.93 $9.04 $10.13 $10.64 $11.17
1-inch 2.50 21.67 19.83 22.60 25.33 26.60 27.93
1-1/2-inch 5.00 43.34 39.65 45.20 50.65 53.20 55.85
2-inch or larger 10.00 69.34 79.30 90.40 101.30 106.40 111.70
SWF QUANTITY CHARGES

Charge per unit (ccf) of metered water use
SWF Quantity Charge

For SWF facility cost recovery Charge per

Rate Tier Bi-Monthly Use Unit Qccf)3

Tier 1 1-4 ccf $1.50 $1.75 $1.99 $2.23 $2.34 $2.46
Tier 2 5-16 ccf 3.00 3.50 3.99 4.47 4.68 4.92
Tier 3 >16 ccf 4.50 5.25 5.98 6.70 7.02 7.38
Temporary SWF Operating Surcharge

Only charged during periods of operation Charge per

Rate Tier Bi-Monthly Use Unit (ccf)’ Temporary SWF Operating Surcharges are eliminated
Tier 1 1-4ccf $1.50 and rolled into ongoing SWF Quantity Charges

Tier 2 5-16 ccf 3.00

Tier 3 >16 ccf 5.00

Note: 1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons.




97

Table 11
Cambria Community Services District
SWF Rate Impacts

Bi-Monthly Est % of Current Projected Bi-Monthly SWF Bills
Water Bills at Bi-Monthly Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Use (ccf) or Below Water Bill 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Single Family Residential Rate Impacts
Very Low Use 2 30% $16.00 $19.36 $22.06 $24.72 $25.96 $27.26
Monthly Equivalent 8.00 9.68 11.03 12.36 12.98 13.63
Low Use (Median) 4 50% 19.00 22.86 26.04 29.18 30.64 32.18
Monthly Equivalent 9.50 11.43 13.02 14.59 15.32 16.09
Moderate Use 6 70% 25.00 29.86 34.02 38.12 40.00 42.02
Monthly Equivalent 12.50 14.93 17.01 19.06 20.00 21.01
Mod-High Use 10 90% 37.00 43.86 49.98 56.00 58.72 61.70
Monthly Equivalent 18.50 21.93 24.99 28.00 29.36 30.85
Very High Use 20 99% 73.00 85.86 97.84 109.62 114.88 120.74
Monthly Equivalent 36.50 42.93 48.92 54.81 57.44 60.37
Sample Commercial Rate Impacts
Meter Size 5/8" or 3/4"
Very Low Use 2 $16.00 $11.43 $13.02 $14.59 $15.32 $16.09
Monthly Equivalent 8.00 5.72 6.51 7.30 7.66 8.05
Low Use 4 19.00 14.93 17.00 19.05 20.00 21.01
Monthly Equivalent 9.50 7.47 8.50 9.53 10.00 10.51
Moderate Use 10 37.00 35.93 40.94 45.87 48.08 50.53
Monthly Equivalent 18.50 17.97 20.47 22.94 24.04 25.27
Mod-High Use 20 73.00 77.93 88.80 99.49 104.24 109.57
Monthly Equivalent 36.50 38.97 44.40 49.75 52.12 54.79
High Use 40 163.00 182.93 208.40 233.49 244.64 257.17
Monthly Equivalent 81.50 91.47 104.20 116.75 122.32 128.59
Large Commercial, Meter Size 2"+
Mod-Low Use 50 $264.34 $306.80 $349.56 $391.66 $410.60 $431.50
Monthly Equivalent 132.17 153.40 174.78 195.83 205.30 215.75
Mod-High Use 100 489.34 569.30 648.56 726.66 761.60 800.50
Monthly Equivalent 244.67 284.65 324.28 363.33 380.80 400.25
High Use 200 939.34 1,094.30 1,246.56 1,396.66 1,463.60 1,538.50
Monthly Equivalent 469.67 547.15 623.28 698.33 731.80 769.25




Cambria Community
Services District

Sewer Rate Study
Tables & Charts

Revised Draft 7/5/18




99

Table 1
Cambria Community Services District
Current Sewer Rates (Effective 01/01/17)

Equivalent Rate Per

FIXED BI-MONTHLY SEWER CHARGE Month Day
Applies to All Accounts $60.57 $30.29 $1.00
SEWER QUANTITY CHARGES Equivalent Rate Per
Billed per unit of metered water use (S/ccf). 100 gallons 1 gallon
Residential Rates $3.50 $0.47 $0.0047
Commercial Rates
Wastewater Class
Class 1 $3.07 $0.41 $0.0041
Class 2 3.50 0.47 0.0047
Class 3 5.39 0.72 0.0072

Class 1 includes lower strength accounts including professional offices, retail stores, laundromats, & schools.

Class 2 includes all other commercial accounts (with standard/domestic strength wastewater) that are not classified

Class 1 or Class 3.

Class 3 includes accounts with moderate to high wastewater strength including restaurants, hotels with restaurants,
bakeries, mortuaries, markets with meat/seafood/food prep/garbage grinder, and mixed use accounts with an

estimated 30% or more sewer discharge from higher strength wastewater flow.

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons

Note: Fixed Service Charges currently recover roughly 66% of total rate revenues

and Sewer Quantity Charges recover about 34% of total rate revenues.




100

Table 2

Cambria Community Services District

Sewer Accounts & Use

Sewer Dwelling Est. Sewer
Accounts Units Use (ccf)

Residential
Single Family 3,470 3,470 123,500
Multi-Family 121 228 6,700
Low Income 93 93 4,200
Subtotal 3,684 3,791 134,400

Commercial
Class 1: Low Strength 78 3,900
Class 2: Medium Strength 97 26,500
Class 3: Mod-High Strength 49 21,800
Subtotal 224 52,200
Total 3,908 186,600




101

Table 3

Cambria Community Services District

Sewer Rate Revenues by Billing Period

Jul/Aug Sep/Oct  Nov/Dec Jan/Feb  Mar/Apr May/Jun Total F/V%
Sewer 2012/13
Fixed Service Charges 248,975 248,932 248,991 248,758 248,163 247,572 1,491,391 75.8%
Quantity Charges 104,065 84,599 65,026 70,766 66,832 86,034 477,322 24.2%
Adjustments (40) (17) (76) 0 0 (29) 162
Total 353,000 333,514 313,941 319,524 314,995 333,577 1,968,551
Sewer 2013/14
Fixed Service Charges 249,917 249,112 249,099 249,062 248,917 248,881 1,494,988 75.7%
Quantity Charges 106,763 78,656 63,237 67,826 73,774 90,667 480,923 24.3%
Adjustments 18 166 0 0 (28) (78) 254
Total 356,698 327,602 312,336 316,888 322,663 339,470 1,975,657
Sewer 2014/15
Fixed Service Charges 250,264 250,012 249,984 250,198 249,261 250,349 1,500,068 85.8%
Quantity Charges 48,614 41,458 36,667 37,027 43,141 41,591 248,498  14.2%
Adjustments (89) 377 (81) (28) (31) (1,584) (2,190)
Total 298,789 291,093 286,570 287,197 292,371 290,356 1,746,376
Sewer 2015/16
Fixed Service Charges 250,404 249,841 250,430 250,500 214,599 214,989 1,430,763 79.0%
Quantity Charges 47,489 56,544 42,035 39,464 90,453 103,944 379,929 21.0%
Adjustments 179 (492) (601) (1,080) (1,285) (1,710) (5,347)
Total 297,714 305,893 291,864 288,884 303,767 317,223 1,805,345
Sewer 2016/17
Fixed Service Charges 215,451 215,463 215,866 215,540 224,051 223,681 1,310,052 68.9%
Quantity Charges 113,407 95,999 92,314 87,055 89,612 113,862 592,249 31.1%
Adjustments (1,570) (165) (639) (2,173) (968) (1,657) (7,172)
Total 327,288 311,297 307,541 300,422 312,695 335,886 1,895,129
Increase % 9.9% 1.8% 5.4% 4.0% 2.9% 5.9% 5.0%
Sewer 2017/18 Estimated
Fixed Service Charges 224,099 223,968 224,561 224,328 233,081 230,000 1,360,037 66.9%
Quantity Charges 132,787 116,550 102,339 105,888 96,005 120,000 673,569 33.1%
Adjustments (1,829) (810) (4,206) (1,751) (1,219) 0 (9,815)
Total 355,057 339,708 322,694 328,465 327,867 350,000 2,023,791

Increase %

8.5%

9.1%

4.9%

9.3%

4.9%

4.2%

6.8%




102

2,500,000

2,000,000

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

Cambria Community Services District
Annual Sewer Rate Revenues

@ Quantity Charges
m Sewer Fixed Charges

2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18




103

Table 4

Cambria Community Services District 5-Year CIP Average (With Inflation): 1,543,000
Sewer Capital Improvement Projects 10-Year CIP Average (With Inflation): 1,156,000
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28 Total
Capital Improvement Projects (Jan 2018 $)
Priority 1 546,000 970,000 13,000 13,000 313,000 48,000 328,000 13,000 13,000 - 2,257,000
Priority 2 559,000 857,000 597,000 507,000 1,372,000 237,000 167,000 167,000 167,000 - 4,630,000
Priority 3 105,000 150,000 355,000 285,000 285,000 285,000 285,000 285,000 80,000 250,000 2,365,000
Priority 4 15,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 - 215,000
Total 1,225,000 2,002,000 990,000 830,000 1,995,000 595,000 805,000 490,000 285,000 250,000 9,467,000
Capital Improvement Projects (With Cost Inflation)
Cost Inflation 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3%
Cost Inflator 1.030 1.061 1.093 1.126 1.159 1.194 1.230 1.267 1.305 1.344
Priority 1 562,000 1,029,000 14,000 15,000 363,000 57,000 403,000 16,000 17,000 - 2,476,000
Priority 2 576,000 909,000 652,000 571,000 1,591,000 283,000 205,000 212,000 218,000 - 5,217,000
Priority 3 108,000 159,000 388,000 321,000 330,000 340,000 351,000 361,000 104,000 336,000 2,798,000
Priority 4 15,000 27,000 27,000 28,000 29,000 30,000 31,000 32,000 33,000 - 252,000
Total 1,261,000 2,124,000 1,081,000 935,000 2,313,000 710,000 990,000 621,000 372,000 336,000 10,743,000




104

Table 5A
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Financial Projections

Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase

0 1 p 3 4 5
2017/18 ‘ 2018/19 ‘ 2019/20 ‘ 2020/21 ‘ 2021/22| 2022/23
Effective Date of Rate Increases Jan-1 Sept-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 50% 0% 0% 5% 5%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Billed Use % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 1.25% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Reserves SO (525,000) $71,000 $216,000 $190,000 $192,000
REVENUES
Sewer Operations
Fixed Sewer Service Charges 1,362,000 1,922,000 2,088,000 2,098,000 2,194,000 2,304,000
Sewer Quantity Charges 687,000 957,000 1,053,000 1,059,000 1,108,000 1,163,000
Subtotal 2,049,000 2,879,000 3,141,000 3,157,000 3,302,000 3,467,000
Standby Availability 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000
Interest Income 0 0 1,000 4,000 4,000 4,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 20,000 0 0 0 0 0
Other 78,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 2,266,000 3,068,000 3,331,000 3,350,000 3,495,000 3,660,000
EXPENSES
Sewer System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 730,000 783,000 814,000 847,000 881,000 916,000
Additional Staffing Needs 0 126,000 264,000 275,000 286,000 297,000
Maintenance & Repair 344,000 240,000 250,000 260,000 270,000 281,000
Utilities 251,000 216,000 225,000 234,000 243,000 253,000
Government Fees 134,000 90,000 94,000 98,000 102,000 106,000
Other Operating 91,000 96,000 100,000 104,000 108,000 112,000
Allocated Overhead 461,000 461,000 479,000 498,000 518,000 539,000
Subtotal 2,011,000 2,012,000 2,226,000 2,316,000 2,408,000 2,504,000
Debt Service
2010 City Nat'l Bank Loan (1999 Refi) 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Repay $466K Loan from General Fund 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000
Subtotal 160,000 160,000 160,000 260,000 260,000 260,000
Capital Improvement Projects 120,000 800,000 800,000 800,000 825,000 850,000
Total Expenses 2,291,000 2,972,000 3,186,000 3,376,000 3,493,000 3,614,000
Revenues Less Expenses (25,000) 96,000 145,000 (26,000) 2,000 46,000
Ending Fund Reserves (25,000) 71,000 216,000 190,000 192,000 238,000
Fund Reserves as a % of O&M -1% 4% 10% 8% 8% 10%
Debt Service Coverage 1.59 6.60 6.91 3.98 4.18 4.45




105

Table 5A
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Financial Projections

Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase

6 7 8 9 10
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
Effective Date of Rate Increases July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 4% 3% 3% 3%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Billed Use % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 4% 4% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Reserves $238,000 $277,000 $307,000 $394,000 $487,000
REVENUES
Sewer Operations
Fixed Sewer Service Charges 2,398,000 2,494,000 2,571,000 2,648,000 2,727,000
Sewer Quantity Charges 1,211,000 1,259,000 1,298,000 1,337,000 1,377,000
Subtotal 3,609,000 3,753,000 3,869,000 3,985,000 4,104,000
Standby Availability 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000
Interest Income 5,000 6,000 6,000 8,000 10,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 0 0 0 0 0
Other 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 3,803,000 3,948,000 4,064,000 4,182,000 4,303,000
EXPENSES
Sewer System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 953,000 991,000 1,031,000 1,072,000 1,115,000
Additional Staffing Needs 309,000 321,000 334,000 347,000 361,000
Maintenance & Repair 292,000 304,000 316,000 329,000 342,000
Utilities 263,000 274,000 285,000 296,000 308,000
Government Fees 110,000 114,000 119,000 124,000 129,000
Other Operating 116,000 121,000 126,000 131,000 136,000
Allocated Overhead 561,000 583,000 606,000 630,000 655,000
Subtotal 2,604,000 2,708,000 2,817,000 2,929,000 3,046,000
Debt Service
2010 City Nat'l Bank Loan (1999 Refi) 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Repay $466K Loan from General Fund 100,000 100,000 0 0 0
Subtotal 260,000 260,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Capital Improvement Projects 900,000 950,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total Expenses 3,764,000 3,918,000 3,977,000 4,089,000 4,206,000
Revenues Less Expenses 39,000 30,000 87,000 93,000 97,000
Ending Fund Reserves 277,000 307,000 394,000 487,000 584,000
Fund Reserves as a % of O&M 11% 11% 14% 17% 19%
Debt Service Coverage 4.61 4.77 7.79 7.83 7.86




106

Table 6A
Cambria Community Services District
Proposed Sewer Rates

Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase
No Change to Rate Structure

Current Proposed Sewer Rates Effective On or After
Sewer Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Rate Increase % 50% 0% 0% 5% 5%
FIXED MONTHLY SEWER SERVICE CHARGES
Residential
Monthly Charge $30.29 $45.43 $45.43 $45.43 $47.70 $50.09
Bi-Monthly Charge 60.57 90.86 90.86 90.86 95.40 100.18
Commercial
Monthly Charge $30.29 $45.43 $45.43 $45.43 $47.70 $50.09
Bi-Monthly Charge 60.57 90.86 90.86 90.86 95.40 100.18
SEWER QUANTITY CHARGES
Billed based on metered water use (5/ccf)
Residential $3.50 $5.25 $5.25 $5.25 $5.51 $5.79
Commercial
Wastewater Class
Class 1 $3.07 $4.61 S4.61 $4.61 $4.84 $5.08
Class 2 3.50 5.25 5.25 5.25 5.51 5.79
Class 3 5.39 8.09 8.09 8.09 8.49 8.91

Class 1 includes lower strength accounts including professional offices, retail stores, laundromats, & schools.

Class 2 includes all other commercial accounts (with standard/domestic strength wastewater) that are

not classified Class 1 or Class 3.

Class 3 includes accounts with moderate to high wastewater strength including restaurants, hotels with

restaurants, bakeries, mortuaries, markets with meat/seafood/food prep/garbage grinder, and mixed use accounts
with an estimated 30% or more sewer discharge from higher strength wastewater flow.

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons

The District reserves the right to assign customers to the class that best matches their wastewater strength.




107

Table 7A
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Rate Impacts

Scenario A: Front-Load Rate Increase

Bi-Monthly % of Bills at Current Projected Bi-Monthly Sewer Bills
Use (ccf) or Below Bi-Monthly Bill Jan-1, 2016 Jan-1, 2017 Jan-1, 2018 Jan-1, 2019 Jan-1, 2020
Single Family Residential Rate Impacts
Very Low Use 2 30% $67.57 $101.36 $101.36 $101.36 $106.42 $111.76
Monthly Equivalent 33.79 50.68 50.68 50.68 53.21 55.88
Low Use (Median) 4 50% 74.57 111.86 111.86 111.86 117.44 123.34
Monthly Equivalent 37.29 55.93 55.93 55.93 58.72 61.67
Average Use 5 70% 78.07 117.11 117.11 117.11 122.95 129.13
Monthly Equivalent 39.04 58.56 58.56 58.56 61.48 64.57
2x Average Use 10 90% 95.57 143.36 143.36 143.36 150.50 158.08
Monthly Equivalent 47.79 71.68 71.68 71.68 75.25 79.04
Very High Use 20 99% 130.57 195.86 195.86 195.86 205.60 215.98
Monthly Equivalent 65.29 97.93 97.93 97.93 102.80 107.99
Sample Commercial Rate Impacts
Commercial Class 1 (e.g. Office, Retail, School)
Small Commercial 10 91.27 136.96 136.96 136.96 143.80 150.98
Monthly Equivalent 45.64 68.48 68.48 68.48 71.90 75.49
Mod Commercial 25 137.32 206.11 206.11 206.11 216.40 227.18
Monthly Equivalent 68.66 103.06 103.06 103.06 108.20 113.59
Large Commercial 100 367.57 551.86 551.86 551.86 579.40 608.18
Monthly Equivalent 183.79 275.93 275.93 275.93 289.70 304.09
Large Commercial 200 674.57 1,012.86 1,012.86 1,012.86 1,063.40 1,116.18
Monthly Equivalent 337.29 506.43 506.43 506.43 531.70 558.09
Commercial Class 2 (e.g. Motel without Restaurant, Auto-Repair)
Small Commercial 10 95.57 143.36 143.36 143.36 150.50 158.08
Monthly Equivalent 47.79 71.68 71.68 71.68 75.25 79.04
Mod Commercial 25 148.07 222.11 222.11 222.11 233.15 244.93
Monthly Equivalent 74.04 111.06 111.06 111.06 116.58 122.47
Large Commercial 100 410.57 615.86 615.86 615.86 646.40 679.18
Monthly Equivalent 205.29 307.93 307.93 307.93 323.20 339.59
Large Commercial 200 760.57 1,140.86 1,140.86 1,140.86 1,197.40 1,258.18
Monthly Equivalent 380.29 570.43 570.43 570.43 598.70 629.09
Commercial Class 3 (e.g. Restaurant, Hotel with Restaurant)
Mod Commercial 25 195.32 293.11 293.11 293.11 307.65 322.93
Monthly Equivalent 97.66 146.56 146.56 146.56 153.83 161.47
Large Commercial 100 599.57 899.86 899.86 899.86 944.40 991.18
Monthly Equivalent 299.79 449.93 449.93 449.93 472.20 495.59
Large Commercial 200 1,138.57 1,708.86 1,708.86 1,708.86 1,793.40 1,882.18
Monthly Equivalent 569.29 854.43 854.43 854.43 896.70 941.09




108

/Scenario A:

Front-Loaded Rate Increase Cambria Community Services District
Typical Monthly Residential Sewer Charges
$80
$70 -
$60 - =~
1993 Bill + 2.83% Escalation ~ __-="] °*°
Projected
$50 -
40.79
$40 -
$30 -
28.82 29.10 Monthly Residential Charges
$20 -
$10 -
45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
35 5,5 25 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Monthly Use per Typical Home (ccf)
SO I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
N < NN W N 0O OO O o &N D <& 1D O N 00 OO O 4 &N D < 1N O N 00 OO O
A OO O O O OO O O O O o O d d4 d —dH4 —+Hd o «—«H «+H «+H «H
a OO O O O O 0O O O O O O O O O O O O O O 0O o o o o o o o
™ = e e e " AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN N AN N NN N




109

Table 5B
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Financial Projections

Scenario B: Phased Approach
3-Year Phase-In to $800K Annual CIP Funding

0 1 p 3 4 5
2017/18 ‘ 2018/19 ‘ 2019/20 ‘ 2020/21 ‘ 2021/22| 2022/23
Effective Date of Rate Increases Jan-1 Sept-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 18% 15% 12% 5% 5%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Billed Use % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 1% 1% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 1.25% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Reserves SO (525,000) $64,000 $186,000 $174,000 $193,000
REVENUES
Sewer Operations
Fixed Sewer Service Charges 1,362,000 1,580,000 1,873,000 2,107,000 2,223,000 2,335,000
Sewer Quantity Charges 687,000 792,000 945,000 1,064,000 1,122,000 1,179,000
Subtotal 2,049,000 2,372,000 2,818,000 3,171,000 3,345,000 3,514,000
Standby Availability 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000
Interest Income 0 0 1,000 4,000 3,000 4,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 20,000 0 0 0 0 0
Other 78,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 2,266,000 2,561,000 3,008,000 3,364,000 3,537,000 3,707,000
EXPENSES
Sewer System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 730,000 783,000 814,000 847,000 881,000 916,000
Additional Staffing Needs 0 126,000 264,000 275,000 286,000 297,000
Maintenance & Repair 344,000 240,000 250,000 260,000 270,000 281,000
Utilities 251,000 216,000 225,000 234,000 243,000 253,000
Government Fees 134,000 90,000 94,000 98,000 102,000 106,000
Other Operating 91,000 96,000 100,000 104,000 108,000 112,000
Allocated Overhead 461,000 461,000 479,000 498,000 518,000 539,000
Subtotal 2,011,000 2,012,000 2,226,000 2,316,000 2,408,000 2,504,000
Debt Service
2010 City Nat'l Bank Loan (1999 Refi) 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Repay $466K Loan from General Fund 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000
Subtotal 160,000 160,000 160,000 260,000 260,000 260,000
Capital Improvement Projects 120,000 300,000 500,000 800,000 850,000 900,000
Total Expenses 2,291,000 2,472,000 2,886,000 3,376,000 3,518,000 3,664,000
Revenues Less Expenses (25,000) 89,000 122,000 (12,000) 19,000 43,000
Ending Fund Reserves (25,000) 64,000 186,000 174,000 193,000 236,000
Fund Reserves as a % of O&M -1% 3% 8% 8% 8% 9%
Debt Service Coverage 1.59 3.43 4.89 4.03 4.34 4.63




110

Scenario B: Phased Approach
3-Year Phase-In to $800K Annual CIP Funding

Table 5B
Cambria Community Services District

Sewer Financial Projections

6 7 8 9 10
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
Effective Date of Rate Increases July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 5% 5% 3% 3% 3%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Billed Use % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 1% 4% 1% 1% 1%
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Reserves $236,000 $254,000 $253,000 $265,000 $286,000
REVENUES
Sewer Operations
Fixed Sewer Service Charges 2,451,000 2,574,000 2,655,000 2,735,000 2,817,000
Sewer Quantity Charges 1,237,000 1,299,000 1,340,000 1,381,000 1,422,000
Subtotal 3,688,000 3,873,000 3,995,000 4,116,000 4,239,000
Standby Availability 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000
Interest Income 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 6,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 0 0 0 0 0
Other 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 3,882,000 4,067,000 4,189,000 4,310,000 4,434,000
EXPENSES
Sewer System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 953,000 991,000 1,031,000 1,072,000 1,115,000
Additional Staffing Needs 309,000 321,000 334,000 347,000 361,000
Maintenance & Repair 292,000 304,000 316,000 329,000 342,000
Utilities 263,000 274,000 285,000 296,000 308,000
Government Fees 110,000 114,000 119,000 124,000 129,000
Other Operating 116,000 121,000 126,000 131,000 136,000
Allocated Overhead 561,000 583,000 606,000 630,000 655,000
Subtotal 2,604,000 2,708,000 2,817,000 2,929,000 3,046,000
Debt Service
2010 City Nat'l Bank Loan (1999 Refi) 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Repay $466K Loan from General Fund 100,000 100,000 0 0 0
Subtotal 260,000 260,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Capital Improvement Projects 1,000,000 1,100,000 1,200,000 1,200,000 1,200,000
Total Expenses 3,864,000 4,068,000 4,177,000 4,289,000 4,406,000
Revenues Less Expenses 18,000 (1,000) 12,000 21,000 28,000
Ending Fund Reserves 254,000 253,000 265,000 286,000 314,000
Fund Reserves as a % of O&M 10% 9% 9% 10% 10%
Debt Service Coverage 4.92 5.23 8.58 8.63 8.68




111

Table 6B
Cambria Community Services District
Proposed Sewer Rates

Scenario B: Phased Approach
3-Year Phase-In to S800K Annual CIP Funding
No Change to Rate Structure

Current Proposed Sewer Rates Effective On or After
Sewer Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Rate Increase % 18% 15% 12% 5% 5%
FIXED MONTHLY SEWER SERVICE CHARGES
Residential
Monthly Charge $30.29 $35.74 $41.10 $46.03 $48.33 $50.75
Bi-Monthly Charge 60.57 71.48 82.20 92.06 96.66 101.50
Commercial
Monthly Charge $30.29 $35.74 $41.10 $46.03 $48.33 $50.75
Bi-Monthly Charge 60.57 71.48 82.20 92.06 96.66 101.50
SEWER QUANTITY CHARGES
Billed based on metered water use (5/ccf)
Residential $3.50 $4.13 $4.75 $5.32 $5.59 $5.87
Commercial
Wastewater Class
Class 1 $3.07 $3.62 $4.16 $4.66 $4.89 $5.13
Class 2 3.50 4.13 4.75 5.32 5.59 5.87
Class 3 5.39 6.36 7.31 8.19 8.60 9.03

Class 1 includes lower strength accounts including professional offices, retail stores, laundromats, & schools.

Class 2 includes all other commercial accounts (with standard/domestic strength wastewater) that are

not classified Class 1 or Class 3.

Class 3 includes accounts with moderate to high wastewater strength including restaurants, hotels with

restaurants, bakeries, mortuaries, markets with meat/seafood/food prep/garbage grinder, and mixed use accounts
with an estimated 30% or more sewer discharge from higher strength wastewater flow.

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons

The District reserves the right to assign customers to the class that best matches their wastewater strength.




112

Table 7B
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Rate Impacts

Scenario B: Phased Approach
3-Year Phase-In to $800K Annual CIP Funding

Bi-Monthly % of Bills at Current Projected Bi-Monthly Sewer Bills
Use (ccf) or Below Bi-Monthly Bill Jan-1, 2016 Jan-1, 2017 Jan-1, 2018 Jan-1, 2019 Jan-1, 2020
Single Family Residential Rate Impacts
Very Low Use 2 30% $67.57 $79.74 $91.70 $102.70 $107.84 $113.24
Monthly Equivalent 33.79 39.87 45.85 51.35 53.92 56.62
Low Use (Median) 4 50% 74.57 88.00 101.20 113.34 119.02 124.98
Monthly Equivalent 37.29 44.00 50.60 56.67 59.51 62.49
Average Use 5 70% 78.07 92.13 105.95 118.66 124.61 130.85
Monthly Equivalent 39.04 46.07 52.98 59.33 62.31 65.43
2x Average Use 10 90% 95.57 112.78 129.70 145.26 152.56 160.20
Monthly Equivalent 47.79 56.39 64.85 72.63 76.28 80.10
Very High Use 20 99% 130.57 154.08 177.20 198.46 208.46 218.90
Monthly Equivalent 65.29 77.04 88.60 99.23 104.23 109.45
Sample Commercial Rate Impacts
Commercial Class 1 (e.g. Office, Retail, School)
Small Commercial 10 91.27 107.68 123.80 138.66 145.56 152.80
Monthly Equivalent 45.64 53.84 61.90 69.33 72.78 76.40
Mod Commercial 25 137.32 161.98 186.20 208.56 218.91 229.75
Monthly Equivalent 68.66 80.99 93.10 104.28 109.46 114.88
Large Commercial 100 367.57 433.48 498.20 558.06 585.66 614.50
Monthly Equivalent 183.79 216.74 249.10 279.03 292.83 307.25
Large Commercial 200 674.57 795.48 914.20 1,024.06 1,074.66 1,127.50
Monthly Equivalent 337.29 397.74 457.10 512.03 537.33 563.75
Commercial Class 2 (e.g. Motel without Restaurant, Auto-Repair)
Small Commercial 10 95.57 112.78 129.70 145.26 152.56 160.20
Monthly Equivalent 47.79 56.39 64.85 72.63 76.28 80.10
Mod Commercial 25 148.07 174.73 200.95 225.06 236.41 248.25
Monthly Equivalent 74.04 87.37 100.48 112.53 118.21 124.13
Large Commercial 100 410.57 484.48 557.20 624.06 655.66 688.50
Monthly Equivalent 205.29 242.24 278.60 312.03 327.83 344.25
Large Commercial 200 760.57 897.48 1,032.20 1,156.06 1,214.66 1,275.50
Monthly Equivalent 380.29 448.74 516.10 578.03 607.33 637.75
Commercial Class 3 (e.g. Restaurant, Hotel with Restaurant)
Mod Commercial 25 195.32 230.48 264.95 296.81 311.66 327.25
Monthly Equivalent 97.66 115.24 132.48 148.41 155.83 163.63
Large Commercial 100 599.57 707.48 813.20 911.06 956.66 1,004.50
Monthly Equivalent 299.79 353.74 406.60 455.53 478.33 502.25
Large Commercial 200 1,138.57 1,343.48 1,544.20 1,730.06 1,816.66 1,907.50
Monthly Equivalent 569.29 671.74 772.10 865.03 908.33 953.75




113

e
Scenario B: Phased Approach

Cambria Community Services District

Typical Monthly Residential Sewer Charges

$80
S$70 -
560 7 ’o’
1993 Bill + 2.88% Escalation _ 61.99
S50 -
$40 ] ’——
o‘———
—"—‘
36.04 36.10 Projected
$30 -
28.82 29.10 Monthly Residential Charges
$20 -
$10 -
45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
35 5,5 25 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Monthly Use per Typical Home (ccf)
SO I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I
N S 1N O NN W O O 4 &N M & 1 O NN W O O 4 NN MM < 1D W N 0 O O
QD O D O O O O o O d = Hd =+ Hd Hd = = o+
D O O O O O O O O O OO O O O O O 0O O O 0O o0 o o o o o o
™ = e e e " AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN AN N AN N NN N




114

Table 5C
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Financial Projections

Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In
3-Year Phase-In to $600K Annual CIP Funding

0 1 p 3 4 5
2017/18 ‘ 2018/19 ‘ 2019/20 ‘ 2020/21 ‘ 2021/22| 2022/23
Effective Date of Rate Increases Jan-1 Sept-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 4% 16% 13% 10% 6% 6%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Billed Use % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 4% 4% 1% 1% 4%
Interest Earnings Rate 1.25% 1.5% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Reserves SO (525,000) $183,000 $316,000 $347,000 $377,000
REVENUES
Sewer Operations
Fixed Sewer Service Charges 1,362,000 1,559,000 1,812,000 2,002,000 2,128,000 2,256,000
Sewer Quantity Charges 687,000 782,000 914,000 1,010,000 1,074,000 1,139,000
Subtotal 2,049,000 2,341,000 2,726,000 3,012,000 3,202,000 3,395,000
Standby Availability 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000
Interest Income 0 0 4,000 6,000 7,000 8,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 20,000 0 0 0 0 0
Other 78,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 2,266,000 2,530,000 2,919,000 3,207,000 3,398,000 3,592,000
EXPENSES
Sewer System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 730,000 783,000 814,000 847,000 881,000 916,000
Additional Staffing Needs 0 126,000 264,000 275,000 286,000 297,000
Maintenance & Repair 344,000 240,000 250,000 260,000 270,000 281,000
Utilities 251,000 216,000 225,000 234,000 243,000 253,000
Government Fees 134,000 90,000 94,000 98,000 102,000 106,000
Other Operating 91,000 96,000 100,000 104,000 108,000 112,000
Allocated Overhead 461,000 461,000 479,000 498,000 518,000 539,000
Subtotal 2,011,000 2,012,000 2,226,000 2,316,000 2,408,000 2,504,000
Debt Service
2010 City Nat'l Bank Loan (1999 Refi) 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Repay $466K Loan from General Fund 0 0 0 100,000 100,000 100,000
Subtotal 160,000 160,000 160,000 260,000 260,000 260,000
Capital Improvement Projects 120,000 150,000 400,000 600,000 700,000 750,000
Total Expenses 2,291,000 2,322,000 2,786,000 3,176,000 3,368,000 3,514,000
Revenues Less Expenses (25,000) 208,000 133,000 31,000 30,000 78,000
Ending Fund Reserves (25,000) 183,000 316,000 347,000 377,000 455,000
Fund Reserves as a % of O&M -1% 9% 14% 15% 16% 18%
Debt Service Coverage 1.59 3.24 4.33 3.43 3.81 4,18




115

Table 5C
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Financial Projections

Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In

3-Year Phase-In to $600K Annual CIP Funding

6 7 8 9 10
2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27 2027/28
Effective Date of Rate Increases July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1 July-1
Projected Rate Increases 5% 5% 3% 3% 3%
Growth (Single Family Equivalents) 0 0 0 0 0
Change in Billed Use % 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Cost Escalation 1% 4% 1% 1% 1%
Interest Earnings Rate 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0% 2.0%
Beginning Sewer Fund Reserves $455,000 $505,000 $581,000 $668,000 $760,000
REVENUES
Sewer Operations
Fixed Sewer Service Charges 2,370,000 2,489,000 2,567,000 2,644,000 2,724,000
Sewer Quantity Charges 1,196,000 1,256,000 1,296,000 1,335,000 1,375,000
Subtotal 3,566,000 3,745,000 3,863,000 3,979,000 4,099,000
Standby Availability 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000 119,000
Interest Income 9,000 10,000 12,000 13,000 15,000
Capacity Charges from Growth 0 0 0 0 0
Other 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000 70,000
Total Revenues 3,764,000 3,944,000 4,064,000 4,181,000 4,303,000
EXPENSES
Sewer System Operations
Salaries & Benefits 953,000 991,000 1,031,000 1,072,000 1,115,000
Additional Staffing Needs 309,000 321,000 334,000 347,000 361,000
Maintenance & Repair 292,000 304,000 316,000 329,000 342,000
Utilities 263,000 274,000 285,000 296,000 308,000
Government Fees 110,000 114,000 119,000 124,000 129,000
Other Operating 116,000 121,000 126,000 131,000 136,000
Allocated Overhead 561,000 583,000 606,000 630,000 655,000
Subtotal 2,604,000 2,708,000 2,817,000 2,929,000 3,046,000
Debt Service
2010 City Nat'l Bank Loan (1999 Refi) 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Repay $466K Loan from General Fund 100,000 100,000 0 0 0
Subtotal 260,000 260,000 160,000 160,000 160,000
Capital Improvement Projects 850,000 900,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Total Expenses 3,714,000 3,868,000 3,977,000 4,089,000 4,206,000
Revenues Less Expenses 50,000 76,000 87,000 92,000 97,000
Ending Fund Reserves 505,000 581,000 668,000 760,000 857,000
Fund Reserves as a % of O&M 19% 21% 24% 26% 28%
Debt Service Coverage 4.46 4.75 7.79 7.83 7.86




116

Table 6C
Cambria Community Services District
Proposed Sewer Rates

Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In
3-Year Phase-In to S600K Annual CIP Funding
No Change to Rate Structure

Current Proposed Sewer Rates Effective On or After
Sewer Sept 1 July 1 July 1 July 1 July 1
Rates 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
Rate Increase % 16% 13% 10% 6% 6%
FIXED MONTHLY SEWER SERVICE CHARGES
Residential
Monthly Charge $30.29 $35.13 $39.70 $43.67 $46.29 $49.07
Bi-Monthly Charge 60.57 70.26 79.40 87.34 92.58 98.14
Commercial
Monthly Charge $30.29 $35.13 $39.70 $43.67 $46.29 $49.07
Bi-Monthly Charge 60.57 70.26 79.40 87.34 92.58 98.14
SEWER QUANTITY CHARGES
Billed based on metered water use (5/ccf)
Residential $3.50 $4.06 $4.59 $5.05 $5.35 $5.67
Commercial
Wastewater Class
Class 1 $3.07 $3.56 $4.02 S4.42 $4.69 $4.97
Class 2 3.50 4.06 4.59 5.05 5.35 5.67
Class 3 5.39 6.25 7.06 7.77 8.24 8.73

Class 1 includes lower strength accounts including professional offices, retail stores, laundromats, & schools.

Class 2 includes all other commercial accounts (with standard/domestic strength wastewater) that are

not classified Class 1 or Class 3.

Class 3 includes accounts with moderate to high wastewater strength including restaurants, hotels with

restaurants, bakeries, mortuaries, markets with meat/seafood/food prep/garbage grinder, and mixed use accounts
with an estimated 30% or more sewer discharge from higher strength wastewater flow.

1 ccf = 100 cubic feet, or approximately 748 gallons

The District reserves the right to assign customers to the class that best matches their wastewater strength.




117

Table 7C
Cambria Community Services District
Sewer Rate Impacts

Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In
3-Year Phase-In to $600K Annual CIP Funding

Bi-Monthly % of Bills at Current Projected Bi-Monthly Sewer Bills
Use (ccf) or Below Bi-Monthly Bill Jan-1, 2016 Jan-1, 2017 Jan-1, 2018 Jan-1, 2019 Jan-1, 2020
Single Family Residential Rate Impacts
Very Low Use 2 30% $67.57 $78.38 $88.58 $97.44 $103.28 $109.48
Monthly Equivalent 33.79 39.19 44.29 48.72 51.64 54.74
Low Use (Median) 4 50% 74.57 86.50 97.76 107.54 113.98 120.82
Monthly Equivalent 37.29 43.25 48.88 53.77 56.99 60.41
Average Use 5 70% 78.07 90.56 102.35 112.59 119.33 126.49
Monthly Equivalent 39.04 45.28 51.18 56.30 59.67 63.25
2x Average Use 10 90% 95.57 110.86 125.30 137.84 146.08 154.84
Monthly Equivalent 47.79 55.43 62.65 68.92 73.04 77.42
Very High Use 20 99% 130.57 151.46 171.20 188.34 199.58 211.54
Monthly Equivalent 65.29 75.73 85.60 94.17 99.79 105.77
Sample Commercial Rate Impacts
Commercial Class 1 (e.g. Office, Retail, School)
Small Commercial 10 91.27 105.86 119.60 131.54 139.48 147.84
Monthly Equivalent 45.64 52.93 59.80 65.77 69.74 73.92
Mod Commercial 25 137.32 159.26 179.90 197.84 209.83 222.39
Monthly Equivalent 68.66 79.63 89.95 98.92 104.92 111.20
Large Commercial 100 367.57 426.26 481.40 529.34 561.58 595.14
Monthly Equivalent 183.79 213.13 240.70 264.67 280.79 297.57
Large Commercial 200 674.57 782.26 883.40 971.34 1,030.58 1,092.14
Monthly Equivalent 337.29 391.13 441.70 485.67 515.29 546.07
Commercial Class 2 (e.g. Motel without Restaurant, Auto-Repair)
Small Commercial 10 95.57 110.86 125.30 137.84 146.08 154.84
Monthly Equivalent 47.79 55.43 62.65 68.92 73.04 77.42
Mod Commercial 25 148.07 171.76 194.15 213.59 226.33 239.89
Monthly Equivalent 74.04 85.88 97.08 106.80 113.17 119.95
Large Commercial 100 410.57 476.26 538.40 592.34 627.58 665.14
Monthly Equivalent 205.29 238.13 269.20 296.17 313.79 332.57
Large Commercial 200 760.57 882.26 997.40 1,097.34 1,162.58 1,232.14
Monthly Equivalent 380.29 441.13 498.70 548.67 581.29 616.07
Commercial Class 3 (e.g. Restaurant, Hotel with Restaurant)
Mod Commercial 25 195.32 226.51 255.90 281.59 298.58 316.39
Monthly Equivalent 97.66 113.26 127.95 140.80 149.29 158.20
Large Commercial 100 599.57 695.26 785.40 864.34 916.58 971.14
Monthly Equivalent 299.79 347.63 392.70 432.17 458.29 485.57
Large Commercial 200 1,138.57 1,320.26 1,491.40 1,641.34 1,740.58 1,844.14
Monthly Equivalent 569.29 660.13 745.70 820.67 870.29 922.07




118

Scenario C:
Reduced Phase-In

Cambria Community Services District
Typical Monthly Residential Sewer Charges

$80
$70 -
$60 -
-
1993 Bill + 2.68% Escalation 58.82
$50 -
$40 -
—‘—‘
-
Projected
$30 -
28.82 29.10 Monthly Residential Charges
$20 -
$10 -
45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
35 5,5 25 3.0 3.0 3.0 3.0
Monthly Use per Typical Home (ccf)
SO I I I I I I I I I I I I T T T T T T T T T T
M < 1 O N W O O o4 &N M < D O NN W O O 4 N M < 1IN NN 0 O O
D D DDA D DO O O O O O O 0O O O d d d d dA A d d A A
A O O O O O O © © © © © © © © © © O O O OO O O O o o o
A 4 A +d +d 4 d N & NN AJ N~~~




119

Table 8
Cambria Community Services District
Summary of Sewer Rate Scenarios

Sept-1 July-1 July-1
2018 2019 2020
A) Front-Load Increase
Rate Increase % 50% 0% 0%
CIP Funding $800,000 $800,000 $800,000
B) Phased Approach
Rate Increase % 18% 15% 12%
CIP Funding $300,000 $500,000 $800,000
C) Reduced Phase-In
Rate Increase % 16% 13% 10%
CIP Funding $150,000 $400,000 $600,000




Combined Rate Impacts



121

Cambria Community Services District Scenario A: Front-Loaded Wtr & Swr Rate Increases

Combined Impact on a Typical Bill

Residential customer with 6 units bi-monthly water use (roughly 75 gallons per day)
Approx. 70% of residential bills are currently at or below this level of use.
1 unit = 100 cubic feet = approx. 748 gallons

Current Charges with Proposed Rates
Charges Sept-1, 2018 July-1, 2019 July-1, 2020
WATER
Fixed Water Charge $27.58 $36.40 $36.40 $36.40
Quantity Charge 46.50 61.38 61.38 61.38
Bi-Monthly Total 74.08 97.78 97.78 97.78
Monthly Equivalent 37.04 48.89 48.89 48.89
SWF
SWEF Fixed Charge 13.00 15.86 18.08 20.26
SWF Quantity Charge 12.00 14.00 15.94 17.86
SWF Operating Surcharge varies eliminated eliminated eliminated
Bi-Monthly Total 25.00 29.86 34.02 38.12
Monthly Equivalent 12.50 14.93 17.01 19.06
SEWER
Fixed Charge 60.57 90.86 90.86 90.86
Quantity Charge 21.00 31.50 31.50 31.50
Bi-Monthly Total 81.57 122.36 122.36 122.36
Monthly Equivalent 40.79 61.18 61.18 61.18
Total Bi-Monthly Charges 180.65 250.00 254.16 258.26
Monthly Equivalent 90.33 125.00 127.08 129.13




122

Cambria Community Services District Scenario B: Phased Approach

Combined Impact on a Typical Bill

Residential customer with 6 units bi-monthly water use (roughly 75 gallons per day)
Approx. 70% of residential bills are currently at or below this level of use.
1 unit = 100 cubic feet = approx. 748 gallons

Current Charges with Proposed Rates
Charges Sept-1, 2018 July-1, 2019 July-1, 2020
WATER
Fixed Water Charge $27.58 $31.72 $34.90 $36.64
Quantity Charge 46.50 53.46 58.82 61.74
Bi-Monthly Total 74.08 85.18 93.72 98.38
Monthly Equivalent 37.04 42.59 46.86 49.19
SWF
SWF Fixed Charge 13.00 15.86 18.08 20.26
SWF Quantity Charge 12.00 14.00 15.94 17.86
SWF Operating Surcharge varies eliminated eliminated eliminated
Bi-Monthly Total 25.00 29.86 34.02 38.12
Monthly Equivalent 12.50 14.93 17.01 19.06
SEWER
Fixed Charge 60.57 71.48 82.20 92.06
Quantity Charge 21.00 24.78 28.50 31.92
Bi-Monthly Total 81.57 96.26 110.70 123.98
Monthly Equivalent 40.79 48.13 55.35 61.99
Total Bi-Monthly Charges 180.65 211.30 238.44 260.48
Monthly Equivalent 90.33 105.65 119.22 130.24




123

7 .
Scenario B

Phased Approach Combined Monthly Water & Sewer Charges

Monthly Residential Charges with 3 ccf Monthly Use (6 ccf Bi-Monthly Use)
Roughly 70% of CCSD residential bills are at or below this level of use

$250
H Sewer

SWF 205.39
$200 B Water

219.03

Proposed
Sept-1, 2018

$150

$100

$50

$0

1 Previously adopted additional 19% water rate increases over next 2 fiscal years; anticipates substantial sewer rate increases.
2 Previously adopted additional 10% water rate increase and 25% sewer rate increase effective July 1, 2018. )
3 Previouslv adooted additional 25% water rate increase over next 2 fiscal vears. Rate Effective June 2018




124

Cambria Community Services District Scenario C: Reduced Phase-In

Combined Impact on a Typical Bill Reduced CIP Funding

Residential customer with 6 units bi-monthly water use (roughly 75 gallons per day)
Approx. 70% of residential bills are currently at or below this level of use.
1 unit = 100 cubic feet = approx. 748 gallons

Current Charges with Proposed Rates
Charges Sept-1, 2018 July-1, 2019 July-1, 2020
WATER
Fixed Water Charge $27.58 $30.34 $32.76 $34.72
Quantity Charge 46.50 51.14 55.24 58.56
Bi-Monthly Total 74.08 81.48 88.00 93.28
Monthly Equivalent 37.04 40.74 44.00 46.64
SWF
SWF Fixed Charge 13.00 15.86 18.08 20.26
SWF Quantity Charge 12.00 14.00 15.94 17.86
SWF Operating Surcharge varies eliminated eliminated eliminated
Bi-Monthly Total 25.00 29.86 34.02 38.12
Monthly Equivalent 12.50 14.93 17.01 19.06
SEWER
Fixed Charge 60.57 70.26 79.40 87.34
Quantity Charge 21.00 24.36 27.54 30.30
Bi-Monthly Total 81.57 94.62 106.94 117.64
Monthly Equivalent 40.79 47.31 53.47 58.82
Total Bi-Monthly Charges 180.65 205.96 228.96 249.04
Monthly Equivalent 90.33 102.98 114.48 124.52




125

fScenario C

et e Combined Monthly Water & Sewer Charges

Monthly Residential Charges with 3 ccf Monthly Use (6 ccf Bi-Monthly Use)
Roughly 70% of CCSD residential bills are at or below this level of use

$250 .S
ewer 219.03
SWF 205.39
$200 B Water
Proposed
Sept-1, 2018
Current
$150 130.85
$100
$50
$0
Q& Q O S > \'s N &
¢ i & A o o O~ N
& QC o @ % &
2% & N & B) AS
<] S Q S > o O
@) o ? P \\\)o 6O %09
< © ¥ o W O
Nel NS

1 Previously adopted additional 19% water rate increases over next 2 fiscal years; anticipates substantial sewer rate increases.
2 Previously adopted additional 10% water rate increase and 25% sewer rate increase effective July 1, 2018. _
3 Previously adopted additional 25% water rate increase over next 2 fiscal years. Rate Effective June 2018




126

200

180

160

140

120

100

80

60

40

20

Combined Monthly Charges

Typical Home with 6 ccf Bi-Monthly Use (3 ccf Monthly Use)

Rate Scenarios
A) Front-Loaded Increase
B) Phased Approach

Current

125.00

90.33

A
Sept 2018 July 2019

127.08

B C A B C

B Water
1 SWF
m Sewer

129.13 130.24

A B
July 2020

124.52




127

Cambria Community Services District

Combined Impact on a Typical Bill

Bills with No Changes to

Prior-Adopted Rates

Residential customer with 6 units bi-monthly water use (roughly 75 gallons per day)
Approx. 70% of residential bills are currently at or below this level of use.

1 unit = 100 cubic feet = approx. 748 gallons

Current

Charges

Charges with No Action

Jan-1, 2019

Jan-1, 2020

Monthly Equivalent

WATER 4% Increase 4% Increase
Fixed Water Charge $27.58 $28.68 $29.83
Quantity Charge 46.50 48.36 50.28
Bi-Monthly Total 74.08 77.04 80.11
Monthly Equivalent 37.04 38.52 40.06
SWF No Increase No Increase
SWF Fixed Charge 13.00 13.00 13.00
SWF Quantity Charge 12.00 12.00 12.00
SWF Operating Surcharge* varies varies varies
Bi-Monthly Total 25.00 25.00 25.00
Monthly Equivalent 12.50 12.50 12.50
SEWER 4% Increase 4% Increase
Fixed Charge 60.57 62.99 65.51
Quantity Charge 21.00 21.84 22.74
Bi-Monthly Total 81.57 84.83 88.25
Monthly Equivalent 40.79 42.42 44.13
Total Bi-Monthly Charges 180.65 186.87 193.36
90.33 93.44 96.68

* Under current rates, an SWF Operating Surcharge is levied during periods of SWF operation.




128 P

EXHIBIT "A"

Board Approved 02/28/2013
Board Amended 08/22/2013

Cambria Community Services District Fee Schedule

'pe of Fee

CUSTOMER SERVICE CHARGES

Account Start

$38.50

Security Deposit for non-owner customers / or after disconnect

$100

Returned Check

$25 first time
$35 per each additional time

Late Fee —after 30 days
Fee can be waived once each calendar year at District's discretion.

10% of delinquent amount with a $10 minirmum
charge plus 0.5% of delinquent amount each
additional month bill remains delinquent

48-Hour Notice fee $29.50

Service Disconnect / Reconnect Fee 5140
Service Disconnect only 570
Service Reconnect only $70

Off Hours Reconnect $155

Meter Tampering

$50 + actual cost

Payment Plan

Fee waived for first payment plan.

Late Fee applies to second payment plan.
Maximum aof 2 payment plans allowed per
calendar year.

Remodel Application Review Fee with Water Fixtures

Actual cost (including 10% admin overhead), 5250
deposit required

Remode! Application Review Fee without Water Fixtures

Actual cost {including 10% admin overhead), $100
deposit required

Special Agreement Fee

Actual cost {including 10% admin overhead),
51,000 deposit required

Application Fee to Place Banners or Decorations on Main Street Light Lamp
Posts

S50 Non-Refundable Fee

Other/Miscellaneous Services

The District reserves the authority to levy fees for
other services not specified herein at a level not
exceeding the District's costs for providing each
service. Such fees will be based on District
estimates for staff time and materials, including
overhead and.administration.

Application Fee for Events Using Fiscalini Ranch e e

$100

GENERAL ADMINSTRATIVE CHARGES =~~~

Photo-copying

$0.20 per page for black & white copies plus any
additional pass-through costs if applicable

Drawings & Maps

Actual costs with a minimum of $2 per page

Audio, CD, or DVD

Actual cost {including any vendor costs, materials,
staff time, 10% admin overhead, mailing costs, and
any other related costs)

Custom Report / Data Queries

$0.20 per page for black & white copies plus actual
costs (including staff time and 10% administrative
overhead)

Agenda Subscription {by Email)

$36 annual



129

genda Subscription (by Postal Mail)

Board Approved 02/28/2013

WATER METER ALLOCATIONS

554 annual {including postage)

Wait List Administration Fee

588 (inclﬁdes 10% admin overhead)

Intent to Serve Letter
{Good for 18 months)

Actual cost (including 10 % admin overhead), 5300
deposit required

Extension of Intent to Serve Letter

Single Permit
Permits for more than 3 EDUs

Actual cost {including 10 % admin overhead) with
deposit required

$200 deposit required

5400 deposit required

Transfer of Meter/Position Location

Replaced with 2 separate fees (listed below}

Meter/Position Relocation:
For parcels without an existing
connection

Active Service Transfer

Actual cost {including 10% admin overhead), 5750
deposit required

Actual cost (including 10% admin overhead), $750
deposit required

Special Project Agreement

Actual cost (including 10% admin overhead},
$1,000 deposit required

Fireflow Evaluation of Infrastructure

Actual cost {including 10% admin overhead), 5200
deposit required

Assignment of Position (Change of Owner)

Actual cost {including 10% admin overhead), 5500
deposit required

Assignment requiring Board Approval

Actual cost {including 10% admin overhead),

"|$1,000 deposit required

UTILITY SERVICE & WATER CONSERVATION

Construction Damage

Actual cost (including 10% admin overhead)

Customer Service Call for Water Loss {formerly callout to private property
leak)

No charge first call ; actual cost thereafter;
After hours minimum 2 hours fully burdened
overtime rate '
No charge if meter is malfunctioning

Water Capacity Fee

512,688 per EDU

Sewer Capacity Fee for properties in Cambria Assessment District No, 2

57,161 per EDU

Sewer Capacity Fee for properties outside of Cambria Assessment District
No. 2 . e e

59,330 per EDU

Engineering Plan Check

5206 + actual costs over 2 hours {including 10%
admin overhead)

New Construction Application Fee

$55

New Construction Plan Review

$110 + actual costs over 2 hours (including 10%
admin overhead)

Remodel Application Fee

$55

Remodel Plan Review

$110 + actual costs over 2 hours (including 10%
admin overhead)

Water & Sewer Impact Fee — New fixtures added to Existing Service
Each Add’| Sink/Lavatory, Toilet, Urinal, or Clothes Washer

Each Add'l Shower or Bathtub
Each Add'l Bar or Laundry Sink

$400
S800
$200

Meter Test
Fee waived if meter found defective

Actual costs {including 10% admin overhead), 5125
deposit required

Meter Relocation

Actual costs {including 10% admin overhead}, $100
deposit required

sossmes o Diste




130

Water Conservataon leture( } Inspection(s):

Applies to: New Construction, Ret_rofits, Resale Pre-inspection,
Remodels of greater than 20% of existing square footage,
and Remodels of less than 20% of existing square footage

Board Approved 02/28/2013

§99.50 initial inspection, plus
$49.75 per reinspection if needed, plus additional
actual costs

Sewer Wye Inspection

$99,50 initial inspection, plus
$49,75 per reinspection if needed, plus additional
actual costs

Sewer Lateral Agreement

Eliminate

Response to Private Sewer Spill

Eliminate

Pre-Treatment Inspection Related to SSMP CoEnwe D

$105 plus actual costs over 1 hour

EQUIPMENT RENTAL COSTS (EXCLUDES STAFF TIME)

S90/.h6ur .

Backhoe

Portable Trailer Mounted Compressor $30/ hour

Service Truck 550 / hour

Dump Truck $70 / hour

Vactor Truck 5100/ hour
Labor {each worker) 545 / hour

Other Equipment Actual cost

FIRE DEPARTMENT .

Fireworks/Pyrotechnics Show Permit and lnspectmn

$250 + actual costs over 2 hours

Tent Fire Permit and Inspection

$150 + actual costs over 1 hour

Movie Set Fire Permit and Inspection

$250 + actual costs over 2 hours

Plan Check w/Inspection and Fire Letter
Residential New Construction
Residential Remodel
Commercial New Construction

Commercial Remodel : L d e

5350 + actual costs over 3 hours
5350 + actual costs over 3 hours
5450 + actual costs over 4 hours
$350 + actual costs over 3 hours

Fire Alarm Plan Check & inspection

$350 + actual costs over 3 hours

On-site Hydrant(s) inspections({s)

$300 + actual cost over 2.5 hours

Sprinkler System

$250 standard + actual costs over 2 hours

+if required, $100 for bucket flow test

+ if required, $100 for underground inspection
+if required, $100 for line test

Hydrant / Fire Flow Calculations

$175 + actual cost over 1.5 hours

Administration of Fire Hazard Fuel Reduction Order

$200 + contractor cost pass through

incident Report

50.20 per page for black & white copies

Fire Investigation Report

50.20 per page for black & white copies

Fire Service Vehicle Reimbursement Rates for Mutual Aid Calls

Fire Engine Type | {1,500 gpm)

$90 per hour

Fire Engine Type I

$56 per hour

Rescue Vehicle 556 per hour
Command Vehicle $56 per hour
Utility Vehicle $56 per hour
Water Tender CAF (Compressed Air Foam) {500 gpm) $70 per day

Vehicle Mileage

Per IRS allowance

Personnel] Costs

Actual cost




Bl . e S Board Approved 9/27/2012

EXHIBIT "A"
VETERAN'S MEMORIAL HALL RENTALS - _ .
Community Groups For Profit Entities
& Civic Organizations & Private Events
SECURITY/CLEANING DEPOSIT o CTTTT
Partial Facility Use: o R
Class 1 &1 e 350 $100
Class Il S50 3400
Full Facility Use: I
Class1&11 [ S $250
Class Il i R ~ $1,000
[Events with alcohol $560_ -
Ciass IV Events o n/a - 51,500
CLASS | - 1l FEES 1 7 )
Main Hall & Full facility Main Hall Full Facility | ~ MainHall Full Facilit
_Class | Per hour 520 [ n/a S50 S80
| |Half Day (4 Hours) nfa | n/a $150 $250
Full Day (8 Hours) ,, n/a nfa $300 ) $500
| Classil|perhour S5 | na 80 $100
Haif Day {4 Hours) __ nja nfa | $200 $300
... |RullDay(8Hours) | na | nfa $400 o 8600
Class Il |Half Day (4 Hours) O nfa | 4300 4600
FullDay{8Hours) |  n/a nfa | $500 $1,000 -
| Each Add'| Hour  nfa’ | n/a $60 : 5120
“Qvernight Add-On Fee ' n/a . &0
Svernight 7 e .
Dining Room with Deck | I
Per hour sz §35
Half Day (4 Hours) i n/a $90
Fult Pay (8 Hours) n/a $i80
Kitchen (Add-On Fee) . -
Only rented us an add-on to rental of Main Hall or Dining Room 577 - .
lhour 56 I | %30
Each Add'[Hour | 56 %15
BBQ Pit o B
Half Day (4 Hours) nja - $60
___[3/4Day(6Hours) | na_ ... .%80
- Full Day (8 Hours) A $100
Parking Lot Only (Includes Restrooms) | - o B
___ |Perhour . - S nfa _
Half Day (4 Hours) TR 'L B $200
_Each Add' Hour o ’ ~_nja _s50
CLASS IV FEES | Parkinglotonly FullFacilty | ParkinglotOnly | FullFaclity
Half Cray _ n/a nfa %800 | 51200
AllDay n/a nfa | $1,500 ... 52,000
STAFFING n/a for community and civic groups % $40 per hour per staff member, 2 hour minimum

Onsite District staff may be required for profit and private events, at the discretion of the Generai Manager or his/her designee,
: AU 4 ! vETIES, G . ,
\ 1 | i

— ! N R !
Class |—Low or Minimum Impact (Events up to 35 people, includes passive uses, such as group meetings or exercise classes.)

Class Ii—MediuH'lilin"lp’érrr:rt (E\;ents with more than 35 people but less than 100,0r where édﬂibment (;;n?marlaiisi,;abipliésr,'df d'}sf)]é\}s are
brought In, such as woodcarving or art Instruction, educational seminars, health fairs, craft shows, holiday benefits, and events with similar
impact.) SR R

Class llIl—Moderate to Higher tmpact {Events from 100 up t:i”sb‘gﬁebpié; avents whare alcohal liability is required, dances, !.é'rge' eihi'bii’g,;rﬁ
other events with similar impact.) ‘

Class 1W-~High Impact i'Eva'nis with attendance by over 500 people)

Community graups and civic organizations and Veterans Organlzatians may receive a fee reduction as determined by the
General Manager.




132

Future Agenda Items 4.A.

Discussion of Information from the June California Financing Coordinating
Committee (CFCC) Funding Fair

https: //www.cfcc.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/03 /2019-FINAL-CFCC-
Workbook-Layout-3-22-to-PRINT.pdf



https://www.cfcc.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/2019-FINAL-CFCC-Workbook-Layout-3-22-to-PRINT.pdf
https://www.cfcc.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/2019-FINAL-CFCC-Workbook-Layout-3-22-to-PRINT.pdf
https://www.cfcc.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2019/03/2019-FINAL-CFCC-Workbook-Layout-3-22-to-PRINT.pdf

	Meeting Agenda



